
Ashford Board of Education
Ashford, Connecticut

Meeting Agenda
December 18,2014

7:30 pm
Ashford School

Library/V[edia Center

1. Call To Order
2. 2015-2016 Public Budget Input
3. Persons to be Heard
4. Communications
5. Approval of Minutes:- l2lO3l2Ol4
6 . AdminiStfatiVe RepOrtS (Superintendent, hincipal, Director of Pupil Personnel, Finance and Cafeteria)

7. Old Business
a. Superintendent of Schools - Resumption of Duties
b. CABE Board Self-Evaluation Meeting
c. Contract Negotiations
d. FY 16 Budget

8. New Business
a. First Reading - Physical Activity/Student Discipline Policy
b. Review Bicknell Trust Statement

1. Authorization of Scholarships and Awards for 2015
c. Approval of 2015-2016 Ashford School Calendar
d. Board Resolution - RE: Uniform Chart of Accounts Grant Opportunity

9. Next Meeting DateiAgenda Items
I 0. S uperintendent Evaluation (Executive Session Anticipated)
11. Adjournment

Ashford Board of Education Goals
The Ashtord Board shall:
1. Initiate policies and practices, as rvell as devote appropriatc resources, tou,ards the improvement of Ashford students

on Connecticut standardized testing.
2. Promote instructional practices rooted in thc individuzrl skills, talents, needs and performance of the student.
3 . Initiate mechanisms for improved and etfectir e communication n ith the community as rvell as town leaders arrd other

torvn boards and commiltees.
4. L)o'elop a three-1 ear school improvement plan that presents, and ex plains, an optimal path torvards educational

excellence in Ashford.

ALI meetings, conferences, progran6 and activities ot Ashford. Sclrcol are avoiloble, without discrimination, to individuals
with disabilities as defi.ned b y- the Rehtrbilitation Act of 1973 and/or TitLe II of the Americcul w-ith Disabilities Act.
Indivitlucrls with disabilities requesting reLoccttion of this meeting slrculd caLl tlrc Superintendent at 129-1927 or e-nruil a
reqLtesttojplongo@ctshfurdct.orgnotlaterthan2workitrgday'spriortothenteeting. Hearingimpairedindividuttlsma,-
communicate their requestfor accotrttrtodations b_v usirtg the e-nruil address above, or calling the Stcrte of CTTDD relat
service (800) 812-2880 or the natictrrcil relcry service nutnber (800) 855-2880.

Enclosures: Special Meeting Minutes: l2103/14: Administrative & Financial Reports: FY l6 Bud-set Materials: Policy Drafr: Bicknell Trust Statement: calendar



Ashford Board of Education
Special Meeting Minutes - December 3,2014

7:30 p.m.
Note: Per C.G.S.510 - 218, Board of Education meeting minutes are provided in a draftformat within 48 hours of the date the
meeting was held. With the exception of motions and votes recorded, these minutes are unfficial until they have been read and
approved by a majority vote of the Board. Should edits be necessary, they will be made at a regularly scheduled meeting, noted
in the meeting minutes, and so voted upon.

Call To Order
Board chair J. Rupert called the meeting to order at7:32 PM. Present were J. Rupert, D. Wesson,
J. Mozeiko, K. Rourke, J. Lipperl, K. Warren and L. Donegan (7:37 pm) Also present were
Superintendent J. Longo and recording secretary J. Barsaleau. In the audience were S. Morytko.
C. Silver -Smith, and AEA representative J. Lindsay.
2015-2016 Public Budeet Input
Chair J. Rupert opened the floor for public input. C. Silver-Smith stated that she was
working together on the budget. S. Morytko stated there should be focus on i
writing instruction and technology improvements. He urged the board to bud
technology and computers and to not "be afraid" of budgeting for it. He addre
communication improvements, using the tools available in a better way; \ @li
still needs improvement in that there is stale data on the site and he fee]s it tion. There
had been mention of a stipend paid for web monitoring. In an earlie ith Dr. Longo, there was
discussion of perhaps introducing some sort of exchange p ,or more widespread.
Dr. Longo announced that he would bring to the December 1 three budget plan options for
board review, and there will be another public input session
C. Silver-Smith emphasized that there be transparency in
Persons to be Heard
None
Communications
All communications were included in the include an invitation to attend the Winter

iom counsel and a policy draft that will be

aintained but

Concert on December 11d'; an Ebola guida
presented at the next regular meeting. ffi 10n.

Approval of Minutes: 11/20i2014
Motion to approve the regular meeti 14 made by K. Rourke, seconded by L.
Donegan. The minutes will be absence of J. Mozeiko in call to order. There being no
further discussion, the chair otion passed with three abstentions (K. Warren, J.

Lippert and J. Mozeiko).
tive Director of Pu Personnel. Cafeteria

Acting Su
Mrs. incffied in the packet. There was brief discussion concerning follow up to last
meeting's c 10n ning the services of an actuary, and why it is necessary. L. San Diego has

out to districts and business contacts and actuarial firms concerning OPEB
serv o date, Hooker and Holcombe had responded with a price for retiree health benefit

ve been identified but have not responded with a quote.analysis,
Dr. Longo hat he and Mrs. Hartigan had worked together closely during his absence and he
wished to acknowledge Mrs. Hartigan for her tireless work and the spectacular job she has done as the
Acting Superintendent. He went on to thank everyone for their efforts to keep everything moving
forward, and for the al1 of the well wishes and support he's received over the past 5 weeks. He is feeling
well and glad to be back.
He went on to report that he will be meeting with the business office staff to review and refine the current
draft budget distributed on lll20 and again this evening. He stated that he and the board should begin
meeting in eamest regarding the budget and suggested the first meeting of each month be dedicated to
budget only.
Members were in agreement, noting that much time is spent at meetings on reports and items that are
taking up a great deal of valuable time and it is impeding progress on any new or old business matters.



Ashford Boud of Education - Page 2 of 3
Special Meting Mnutes - December 3, 2014

Old Business
a. Board Goals
The minutes and support materials from the 9/13 "retreat" meeting were distributed for reference use in
addressing board goals. The chair stated the importance of these materials in goal setting, but also to be
mindful of how the outcome of these discussions may impact the upcoming budget.
K. Rourke reviewed the current three-year plan prior to the meeting and reported that many of the items
have been addressed and she felt much has been accomplished.
Discussion moved to the related capital items listed as there is a Capital Improvement
on Dec. 10ft. This too, has impact on budget planning for the Town. J. Rupert stated t

ittee meeting
to

concentrate on Board goals for the 2015-2016 budget and to prioritize capital plan items.
moved to long-term capital planning ideas on page 3 of the 9/13 packet and included b
to remaining security items (ballistic film covering in cafe/lower lobby, magnetic door
system upgrade with full public address capability), replacing retractable hallway,g6{
ceilings in library/media center and some classrooms, plumbing upgrades, park! of
boulders/benches, more traffic signage, and continued work in the former s in order of
priority for capital planning are: Phone System/Paging; Cafd and Lobby Center and
classroom drop ceilings.
The second portion ofthe discussion centered on curricular areas in addition of a writing
teacher and technology purchases. D. Wesson stated the need to to be a truly STEAM
school. A midi lab for music is in the proposed budget. This ears to create a full lab at
approximately $6,000 each year; L. Donegan spoke in favor nary arts such as graphic

.11 groups of staff to discussdesign and the need to create a strategic plan. Dr.
ideas. J. Mozeiko spoke of the importance of introd in PreK-K-Grade 1, and
perhaps existing staffcould cover this need? She her support for teachers and what could
we be doing to help support them with Comm in standardized testing.
Dr. Longo stated the need for another retreat these and other ways to incorporate these
ideas. He will research ideas to improve dgliye in STEAM and report back to the board.
A date for continuation ofthe Septem will be discussed at the next meeting on 12118 as
will scheduling agendas to allow for
b. CABE Board Member's Sessio
J. Barsaleau has contacted Ni BE and is awaiting confirmation of a date in January or
February to meet with the luation. It is expected that the meeting would take
about 60-90 minutes, ade ffichedule the meeting prior to the start of a regularly
scheduled
c. FY 16

udget is the starling point for budget work. Dr. Longo reiterated that
next board meeting with a line by line review. All budget deadlines will

hed and ttfr: wilffie transparency. There was brief discussion conceming funding of the health

ine and wffin the final percentage premium increases would be known.

that methods used last year to determine the BOE health insurance line was "poorly
received and soured the process" and again, reiterated transparency was key.
S. Morytko noted that the writing teacher was listed in middle school staff, and perhaps there was a
reason for that and he was hopeful there would be improvement in writing scores. J. Rupert responded
thatthe board relies on the educators to provide that directionto determine what the goal is and how best
to accomplish that goal.
C. Silver-Smith reminded that real estimates are important and it makes it easier to advocate for the BOE
budget.
New Business
None

ing.

,et

Second
C. Silver-S

limited

will be



Ashford Boud ofEducation Page 3 of 3
Special Meeting Minutes - December 3, 2014

Next Meeting Date/Agenda Items
Items for the next agenda are 5 year plan; date for retreat; date for self-evaluation; report back on lighting
and traffic signage on Route 89.
Discussion Concerninq Employment Issue - Attorney/Client Privilege (Executive Session, Action
Anticipated)
Superintendent Evaluation (Executive Session Anticipated)
The chair asked for a motion to enter into executive session to discuss the emplo
superintendent evaluation.
Motion made by K. Warren (9:09 pm) to enter into executive session for the purpose of
Superintendent Evaluation and for the purpose of discussing an employment issue.
invite Dr. Longo to attend briefly. Motion seconded by K. Rourke and carried un6i

A brief recess was taken prior to the commencement of the executive sessiog

Present: K. Warren, J. Mozeiko, J. Lipperl, Dr. Longo, J.

Dr. Longo exited the session at 9: 25 pm.

The BOE exited executive session at l0:07 prn.

Rupert, K. and L. Donegan.

After coming out of executive session, D. Wesson move, hair be authorized by the BOE
to execute a contract with Donna Hartigan for her serv$ s Acting Superintendent.
The motion was seconded by K. Rourke and voting in the affirmative.

At 10:10 pm K. Waren moved to adjourn, seConded by .i. I-ipper1. The motion passed.

Recorded by:

and

'at

Approved by the Ashford BOE:



Consider yourself invited:
Dr. fams P. Longo, Superintendent, Ashford School

Some of the most important decisions that the Board of Education makes are the allocation of the
budget and the programs that it supports and funds. We hear from many citizens about the
school budget, and yet we want and need to hear more. The administration, Board of Education,
Board of Finance, and everyone involved in the budget process want to hear from you. We want
you to join us, share your feelings, and get to know what we are planning and talking about. We
invite you to be part of the process. Here is the how and why. This article is designed to convince
you to become active in the development of the Ashford School budget.

Over the past few months we have begun the process of formulating the Budget that will fund
our Ashford School next year. This process has been open to ideas from everyone. We have had
public meetings with the Board of Education and special sessions with the superintendent to
elicit ideas and register concerns. Now, a first draft of the budget is before the Board of
Education for discussion. It is now subject to a critical review that will determine what is cut and
what is kept. Because the decisions are so important to the community, we ask that everyone
who has the time or the interest join the process. Yes, your voice matters, and it will influence the
final decisions, whether you have a child at Ashford School or not.

The Board of Education meets the first and third Thursday of every month. Meetings begin at 7
PM unless otherwise stated. |anuary and February are budget meetings, and in March the budget
goes to the Board of Finance for a second round of reviews. There is a public session at every
one of these meetings and complete budget documents are distributed to everyone present.

There is no denying that Ashford parents are routinely supportive of their children's education.
They attend events, discuss their child with their teacher, and even volunteer to help in school or
chaperone field trips. It is a wonderfully supportive community, and the children benefit from
the participation of their parents. We are also supported by many citizens who do not have a

child enrolled in Ashford School. Everyone at Ashford School appreciates this and thanks you
for it. However, one of the most influential and most underutilized things that you could do to
influence the quality of your child's education or the way your tax dollars are spent is to
participate in the budget development process, and very few parents or citizens attend the
meetings or let their voice be heard. We want to hear from you even if you disagree with us and
want to voice criticism or ask for us to change something in the budget.

The Board of Education and all of the staff at Ashford School appreciate the support that we
receive at budget referendum time, but we ask that you try to join us at the beginning of the
process as well. We want to be sure that what we put before the town is what you want for your
school. Whether you have children enrolled in Ashford School or not, you are an important
source of information for those of us who must make the decisions that ultimately affect the tax
rate as well as the quality of the product brought to the classroom.

We ask every taxpayer to join us. As educators we believe in the idea that the more informed the
community is, the more effective the budget can be. We want everyone to know what we are
planning and how we intend to spend your hard earned tax dollars. Quality takes many voices
and many minds working together. Come listen and speak, and you will feel more secure at
referendum time that the budget you are voting on is one that you understand and were par
I hope that this brief request for your participation was enough to motivate you to join us, I
believe the school budget is one of the most important civic processes available to you and am



enthusiastically hoping to see you at one or all of our meetings! Next month I will return to
writing articles about the special programs that we offer at Ashford School.



Principal's Report - Troy C. Hopkins
Ashford Board of Education

December 16,2014

Writing Progress

Universal Screening for Writing
Students completed the first writing performance task on the year. Teachers graded the writing using a
(Smarter Balanced Assessment Consortium) SBAC rubric. SBAC is the new standardized test that replaces

the CMT. Teachers will develop specific instruction targeted to areas of writing in need of improvement for
individually students as well as groups of students.

Writing Survey and Inventory
The ELA Committee has analyzed instructional practices in each grade and will next be recommending
improvements. These will likely include ways of raising the frequency of writing practice and specific ways
to motivate students to write. In addition, significant professional development for teachers on writing will be
planned and implemented over the next few years.

Standards Based Report Cards
Our new standards based reports cards in grades K through 4, indicate the level of student achievement on
specific writing skills. Here are the skills from the grade 4 report card:

. Writes for different purposes (opinion, informationaVexplanatory, narratives)

. Applies learned writing strategies

. lJses an effective opening in writing

. Supports writing with details, examples from texts, and/or research

. ljses transition words

. Uses an effective closing in writing

. Edits and improves writing

. With guidance and support from peers and adults, uses the writing process to revise, edit, improve and
publish writing

. Gathers relevant information from a variety of sources to take notes and categoize information

Writing Center
Mr. Kiefer, Miss Schneider, and Mrs. Bora are working with students to launch our writing center in which
students get assistance from trained peer tutors.

A Writing Faculty (an excerpt from my email to the faculty)
"We will use the faculty meeting on Tuesday to write. Please see the attached task that connects our STEAM
approach as a school to your instruction as well as the criteria for success for explanatory writing. It also may
help you be more prepared to respond to parent inquiries about STEAM at parent conferences. An effective
practice of instruction is showing students (faculty in this case) exemplars so students have a clearer idea of
the expectations. Therefore if anyone would like to prepare a response ahead of time we could show it as an

exemplar. I would gladly conference with anyone who would like feedback on their writing."

CT Core Coaches
Our two trained ELA CT Core Coaches, Mrs. Lindsay and Mrs. Makuch, will be visiting all teachers in their
classrooms to help with the inclusion of literacy into the curriculum. Each teacher will receive this assistance,
for the first time, prior to the December break. Then teachers will benefit from the collaboration at least two
other times this school year. Our Math CT Core Coaches, Mrs. Backhaus and Mrs. Dimmock, will
collaborate with their colleagues in a similar way on mathematics instruction and the inclusion of math and
the mathematical practices across the curriculum. I created a conversation starter sheet (attached) with
instructional topics to stimulate these professional dialogues.



Conversation Starters about Instruction
Teacher with Teacher Discourse

As we increase collaboration in planning and within classrooms, you will have the opportunity to
have more conversations about instruction with your colleagues. Here are a few conversation
starters that you might use:

. In what ways was the lesson linked to standards and did the students understand what they
were supposed to be learning?

. In what ways did the lesson have a strong real world connection?

. What portion of the class time was teacher directed vs. student directed?

. In what ways was class time well spent for each student? (adjustable seatsJ

o Scaffolding - What different levels of support were in place?
o Productive struggle
o Questioning
o Flexible groupings
o Stations
o Technology to accelerate learning

. In what ways did the lesson require Higher Order Thinking (HOT) and Working
(Design Process, Mathematical Practices)

. In what ways did students take ownership in their learning?

o Independence
o Choice
o Self-assessment
o Peer Coaching
o Student Discourse
o Student as teacher

' In what ways did students receive descriptive and immediate feedbach including specific
suggestions for improvement, on their work?

. Did you need to adjust instruction in response to student performance?

. In what ways did the lesson include skills and content from other subjects -
interdisciplinary?

. In what ways were literacy strategies, including vocabulary, integrated into the lesson?
(reading/writing, listening/speaking)

. Were there planned opportunities for enrichment or extension?

TCH - October 25,20L4



TO: ,\SIIF()RD BO.'\RI) ()F F.DII(l \TI()N

FROM: -\SHl'OltDS(.IIOOLlrlN,\NCEDIIP,\RTX{IIN'I'

SUBJECT: SUr\{N{AltY OF N{ONI'IJLY IrIN,\N(lIAl.S

DATE: 12/16/2011

ATTACHMENTS: BN{SI lLEPORl'- RLrl)GE'1'\r. ,\CTL],\LS F()11 t{()NTH UND Of, N--OVE\IUER

-\(](]O UNTS P.\Y,\tsLT, RII I)O]I-I' FOR N{ONTI.I E,ND O I I NO\E,N,ItsE,IT

C,\FE'I'L.RIA I{FIPORI'S F( )R N( )\'ENIBL.R

IUjCON(-ILLYI'ION RITI']ORI FOR BOII, (;ENh,ltAL Irt.lND & cltANT FLTNDS t'OR O(l'1'()tlElt

PIU(IE QUOll, AND IiNC;,\ClliNIIrN'l'LETTI,IR FR()NI IIaJOKIIR & II()LCON{BIl. IN(].

ctuals - Month

At the end of November, BOE General Fund has a balance remaining of
$53,9 ro.70. Encumbrances will be adjusted again at the end of January to
include such items and other determining factors:

. Final grant award amounts for IDEA grants - which may reduce BOE
encumbrances

o To include contracted compensation for Acting Superintendent

. Update to Health/Dental Insurance to include new hires who've
enrolled onto the plan upon eligibility

A complete listing of all invoices paid in the month end of November, as well
as the affiliated expenditure accounts from which funding was provided.

Cafeteria Reports - Month End of November

At the end of November, the Cafeteria Fund has a working balance of
$2 3,790.50.

. The Statement of Cash Flows outlines the incoming and outgoing cash
due to revenue and operating activities.

. The Balance Sheet includes receivables and payables that have not yet
been received or performed. It also includes $13,533.59 of
Committed Fund Balance, which is 3 months worth of operating
expenses.

. The Trial Balance compares all of the journal entries and ensures that
the debits and credits balance to ensure the integrity of the
accounting information.

Month End of



TO: ,\SHlr()ltl) B().\lU) OF trDLI(l-\'l'I()N

FROM:,\SHIr()lLDS(lII(X)LFIN.\N(lllDIIP.\RTNIUNT

SUBJECT: Slr\fNl.\ltY Oli NIONTIILYFIN.\N(.L\l.S

DATE: 12/16/2011

ATTACHMENTS: BN{SI RIl,I)OI{T - BLIIX}E'I'V. .\CTt-i.\l.S lr()R l\I()N'llI END OF N()\'laNIBI,l,lt

-\(,(,OUN'I'S P,\\"\BI,] i 1{I II'OILI' F(]R NIONTTJ I.]ND OII NO\-E,NIRE,R

(,,\Ftr'I'F,RI, \ III ]]I)C]1TTS I IOR NOYE NI}]I.]IT

I{l:l(-()N(IILLYI'ION lll.ll'}OltT [1()ll R()E (lENliR.\L ITUND ct C}R,\N'I'FLINDS I,'O}t OC'l'Olll]R

PRICIa QUOTE -\ND EN(;,\(]llN{llNT l.lrf"l'ER FR()\{ II()OKl,lR & HOLCO\IIIE, IN(-.

Monthlv Reconciliations - Month End of October

The General Fund Balance provided by the Town Treasurer, Ms. Baker, has an
expenditure amount of $ 1,900,916.74. The General Fund Balance in Ashford
School's accounting software is $ 1,900,716.66. A cash receipt in the amount
of $200 was booked by the Town Treasurer in November, reducing the
Town's record of BOE General Fund to $ 1 ,700,716.74. A difference of $0.08
is immaterial.

The Grant Fund Balance provided by the Town Treasurer has a credit balance
of $30,935.99. The total of all grant funds in Ashford School's accounting
software is $30,935.16. A difference of $0.83 is immaterial.

The reconciliation reports have been provided to Ms. Baker on l2/5/14 and
no disputes have been received.

Actuarial Services for OPEB - Hooker & Holcombe. Inc.

The last OPEB valuation report expired onJune 30, 2014. The financial staff
has received several referrals for a new actuary firm, including
recommendations from our auditing firm, for Hooker & Holcombe, Inc. We
have also received several positive feedbacks from other municipalities and
school districts currently using Hooker & Holcombe's actuarial services. We
would like to receive approval from the Board of Education prior to
committing to Hooker & Holcombe, Inc. At this time, no other price quotes
have been received although several requests have been submitted to
multiple companies that perform similar services, such as Segal Consulting,
TPS Group, and several other firms.

We will need to ensure that we have an updated OPEB valuation prior to FYE
2015 for audit purposes.

2



1211612014 1:29;06 PM Ashford Board of Education
Actual & Budgeted Expenses & Encumberance

Reoort Sequence:Obiect
Account: First thru Last

Report Period: Julv 2014 thru November 2014
Level Of Detail:Extra

Paqe: 0001

A""ornt Nurber A""ornt Descriotion o'ignal Bud9"t oo'"''""' ?H:xll# = :o
General Fund (0{)
Certified Staff
01-1100-11't-00000
01 -1 1 01 -1 1 1 -00001
01 -1 1 03-1 1 1 -01 003
01-1 103-1 1 1-02003
01-1104-1 1 1-00004
01-1 109-1 1 1-00009
01-1112-111-01012
01-1112-111-02012
o1-1112-111-03012
01-1200-1 11-01120
u-1244-111-02120
a1-1204-111-03120
01-1200-1 11-04120
01 -1 200-1 1 1 -051 20
01-2200-111-01220
41.2200-111-4222A
01-2200-111-03220
ar2?aa-111-04220

Non-Certified Staff
01 -1 1 00-1 1 2-0001 0
01-1107-112-01007
01-1107-112-02007
01-1112-112-O1012
01-1112-112-03012
01-1112-112-04012
01-1200-112-01120
al12aa-112-02120
01-1200-1 12-0312A
01-2200-112-00220
01-2200-1 12-01220
01-2200-112-02220
ol220a-112-A3220
01-2200-112-04220
01-2200-112-05220
ar22a0-112-06220
01-2200-112-A722A
01-2540-1 12-A1254
u-254A112-02254
u-254A412-04254
01-2540-112-05254
01-2540-112-06254
01-2550-1 12-A125s
01-2550-1 12-02255
01-2550-1 12-03255
01-2550-1 12-04255
01-2550-1 12-0s255
01-2600-1 12-01260
01-2600-1 12-42260

!nsurance
a1-2200-20a-a220
01-2200-?0a-01230
01 -2200-200-02220

Elementary Certified Staff
Middle School Certified Staff
Art Certified Staff
Music Certified Staff
World Language Certified Staff
Phys Ed/Health Certified Staff
Coaches
Program Advisors
Prog Directors & Coordinators
SpEd Certified Staff
Remedial Certified Staff
Psychologist Certified Staff
Enrichment Certifi ed Staff
Speech Certified Staff
Superintendent
Principal
Special Ed Director
Assistant Principal

**TOTAL** Certified Staff

Regular Ed Paraprofessional
Library Paraprofessional
Library Consultant
Athletic Officials
After Sch Activities Transport
Event Chaperones
Nursing Staff
SpEd Paraprofessional
SpEd Substitutes
Business Manager
Bookkeeper
Superintendent's Secretary
Principal's Secretary
Substitute Teachers/Paras
SpecialEd Secretary
Sub calling stipend
BOE Meeting Minutes Stipend
Custodians
Summer Custodians
Custodian Substitutes
Emergency OT
Community
Drivers
Transportation Coordinator
Mechanic
Driver Sick/Personal Leave
Class Trip Transportation
Technology Paraprofessional
Technology Consultant

**TOTAL** 
N on-Certified Staff

Medical/Dental lnsurance 1,134,016.00
Group Life lnsurance 9,521 .57
Workers Compensation lnsuranc, 65,653.00

**TOTAL** lnsurance 1,209,190.57

240,634.59 669,251.91 0.00
199,484.68 521,444.52 31,092.80
20,544.16 55,762.84 (14,311.4O)
25,568.06 88,059.54 0.00
38,345.72 104,081.28 0"00
37,083.55 86,657.65 )0.00
3,348.00 8,824.00 (837.00)

0.00 5,238.00 0.00
519.00 4,632.00 (1 ,000.00)

19,963.93 129,604.07 0.00
34,422.22 93,431.78 (14,944.40)
33,113.22 86,917.78 0.00
11,759.44 31 ,918.56 (0.00)
15,160.11 41,148.89 0.00
29,102.47 39,821.53 0.00
51,588.68 70,347.82 0.00
24,131.91 32,874.69 0.00
35,864.18 48,905.82 0.00

820,633.92 2,118,922.68 0.00

36,622.02 91,964.13 10,588.05
6,304.80 17,849.40 (24,154.20)

0.00 0.00 6,732-7s
720.00 2,470.00 910.00

2,O8O.44 0.00 (409.71)
126.00 2,352.00 22.00

24,728.68 37,143.43 0.00
89,392.74 227,090.46 (39,248.55)
23,342.83 21,657.17 0.00

0.00 30,000.00 0.00
45,493.91 62,036.59 0.00
22,638.00 30,870.00 0.00
21,064.05 32,583.45 0.00
12,761.40 67,238.60 0.00
14,968.47 20,411.64 0.00
1,000.00 2,000.00 0.00

0.00 1,000.00 0.00
69,499.33 117,873.31 (26,460.00)
3,921.83 0.00 1,548.25
1,779.26 3,628.74 0.00

0.00 1,000.00 0.00
1,240.71 0.00 (740.71)

31,667.85 70,993.93 35,368.70
7,670.54 5,662.52 1,073.42

22,953.11 21,079.25 3,840.64
6,056.53 0.00 (915.73)
1,926.45 4,823.40 (421.50)
8,779.86 16,524.54 0.00

33,518.16 45,381.84 1,100.00
490,256.97 933,634.40 (31,166.59)

437,327.51 562,047.40 134,641.09
3,034.38 7,000.84 (513.65)

37,979.23 27,554.04 119.73
478,341.12 596,602.28 134,247.17

909,886.50
752,022.00
61,995.60

113,627.60
142,427.O0
123,741.20

11,335.00
5,238.00
4,151.00

149,568.00
1 12,909.60
120,031 .00
43,678.00
56,309.00
68,924.00

121,936.50
57,006.60
84,770.O0

2,939,556.60

139,174.20
0.00

6,732.75
4,100.00
1,670.73
2,500.00

61,872.11
277,234.65

45,000.00
30,000.00

107,530.50
53,508.00
53,647.50
80,000.00
35,380.11

3,000.00
1,000.00

160,912.64
5,470.08
5,408.00
1,000.00

500.00
138,030.48

14,406.48
47,873.00

5,140.80
6,328.35

25,304.40
80,000.00

1,392,724.78

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0"00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

A annr rnl tril+dr=i4 -1111-ll-ll-#4:E-#4:E##



12116120141:29:06 PM

Annnr I nt tr ilt cr=o 1 _ffi._#11++ _#11+1++1

Ashford Board of Education
Actual & Budgeted Expenses & Encumberance

Report Seouence:Obiecl
Account: First thru Last

Report Period: Julv 2014 thru November 2014
Level Of Detail:Extra

Paoe:0002.

Account Number Account Descriotion
Orignal Budget Adiustment Current Year Encumbrances Balance

ing
General Fund (01)
Other lnsurances
01-220A-205-01220 Social Security/Medicare Costs
412200-205-02220 Non-Certified Retirement Costs
01-2200-205-02234 Non-Certified OtherBenefits
01-2200-205-A3220 UnemploymentCompensation Cc

01-2200-205-0422A CertRetirementHealthcare
01-2200-245-04230 CertifiedOtherBenefits

""TOTAL** Other !nsurances
lnstructional lm provement
U-2240312-41224 Workshop Sub Pay
01-2200-312-0222A Teacher Workshops
0|22A0-312-03220 Curriculum Development
U-22O4-312-0422O DistrictProfessionalDevDays
01-2200-312-05224 CT TEAM Mentor
01-2200-312-06220 AEATuition Reimbursement
01-2200-312-07224 MEUI Tuition Reimbursement

**TOTAL** lnstructional lm provement
Professional Services
01-1200-319-01120 Speech Outsourced
01-1200-319-O212O TrainingSeminars
01-'1200-319-03120 OTOutsourced
01-1200-319-44120 EvaluationsOutsourced
01-1200-319-A5120 PhysicalTherapyOutsourced
01-1200-319-06120 BehavioralTherapyOutsourced
01-2240-319-01220 Legal
01-2200-319-02220 Audit
01-2200-319-A3220 DataProcessing
01-22OO-319-O422O Consultant
01-2200-319-0522A 

*, 
Volunteer Screening

'TOTAL** Professional Services
Utilities
01-2540-321-AA254 PlantUtilities

**TOTAL** Utilities
Maintenance
U-1240-322-15254 Spec Ed Equip Maintenance
01-2244-322-00220 Administrative EquipmentMaint
01-2544-322-01254 RubbishRemoval
01-2540-322-02254 Asbestos Monitoring
U-2544422-03254 Water
01-2544422-04254 GeneralMaintenance&Repairs
01-2540-322-05254 SanitarySystem
01-2540-322-06254 FireEquipment
01-2540-322-07254 GeneratorMaintenance
01-2540-322-08254 Boiler
01-2540-322-09254 GroundsUpkeep
01-2540-322-10254 Painting
412540-322-11254 FloorCovering
01-2540-322-12254 RoofMaintenance
412540-322-14254 RadonTesting
A1.254A-322-15254 HVACMaintenance

**TOTAL*" Maintenance
Equipment Maintenance
01-1103-323-02003 MusiclnstrumentMaintenance
01-2600-323-02260 TechEquipMaint

**TOTAL** Equipment Maintenance
Liability lnsurance

171,606.41
28,154.62
22,600.00
20,000.00
17,770.25
72,500.00

332,631.28

3,000.00
8,000.00
8,000.00
1,750.00
3,000.00

10,000.00
3,000.00

36,750.00

40,000.00
7,000.00

60,000.00
10,500.00
10,000.00
42,500.00
45,000.00
18,000.00
12,500.00
10,000.00

600.00
256,100.00

78,000.00
78,000.00

1,000.00
300.00

8,000.00
660.00

14,000.00
16,000.00
5,000.00

10,000.00
6,000.00

13,000.00
3,000.00
1,000.00

0.00
5,500.00

300.00
8,000.00

91,760.00

600.00
3,000.00
3,600.00

53,231.55
9,236.42
9,250.00

285.00
11,604.45
54,196.23

137,803.65

202.50
1,649.00

13,591.25
0.00
0.00

9,999.99
0.00

25,442.74

10,759.23
1,441.71

17,256.72
0.00

1,s00.00
11,720.00

623.00
16,250.00
5,760.00
1,500.00

0.00
66,8{0.66

22,232.38
22,232.38

0.00
190.00

3,036.80
275.00

6,783.80
9,327.00
3,000.00
2,530.79

979.30
746.78

1,594.00
0.00

2,060.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

30,523.47

485.00
79.00

564.00

123,373.81
21,301.50
18,250.00
19,7'15.00
12,027.67
22,553.77

217,221.75

2,797.50
6,351.00

0.00
1,750.00
3,000.00

0.00
3,000.00

16,898.50

29,240.77
5,558.29

42,743.28
10,500.00
8,500.00

30,780.00
44,377.O0

0.00
6,740.00
8,500.00

600.00
187,539.34

43,701.65
43,701.65

'1,000.00

1 10,00
4,281.52

275.00
9,958.35

10,673.00
2,000.00
7,469.21
5,020.70

12,253.22
3,500.00
1,000.00

0.00
5,500.00

300.00
8,000.00

71,341.00

1 15.00
2,921.00
3,035.00

(4,998.95)
(2,383.30)
(4,900.00)

0.00
(5,861.87)
(4,250.00)

(22,394.121

0.00
0.00

(5,591.25)
0.00
0.00
0.01

0.00
(5,591.24)

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,750.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,750.00

12,065.97
12,065.97

0.00
0.00

681.68
110.00

(2,742.15)
(4,000.00)

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(2,094.00)
0.00

(2,060.00)
0.00
0.00
0.00

(10,104.47)

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00



12116120141:29:06 PM Ashford Board of Education
Actual & Budgeted Expenses & Encumberance

Report Seouence:Obiect
Account: First thru Last

Report Period: Julv 2014 thru November 2014
Level Of Detail:Extra

Acnnr rnt Fill or=n.l _1+4.11J+ _#44 -l+1+1+1+1+

A""ornt Nrrber A""ount Description ori'nal Bud9"' oo'"t*"tt 
"=ltJ3lll# = io

General Fund (01)
01-2200-324-00254
41-2540-324-OO254
01-2550-324-00255

Transpoftation
01 -1 200-331 -001 20
01-2550-331-01 120

Communication
01-2200-340-01220
01 -2200-340-02220
01-2200-344-04220

Outside Services
01 -1 1 01 -370-051 20
01-1200-370-0112A
01-1200-37A-02120
01 -1 200-370-031 20

27,000.00 0.00 100.00
100,242.96 206,868.96 (25,511.92)

2,020.00 2,980.00 0.00
47,440.55 0.00 (10,440.55)

176,703.51 209,848.96 (35,852.471

0.00 2,000.00 0.00
824.10 675.90 (500.00)

12,700.06 27,718.00 3,653.94
(720.00) 4,080.00 240.00

12,804.16 34,473.90 3,393.94

Purchased Services
01-2200-390-01220 ContractMileage
01-2200-390-0222A Printing
01-2550-390-A1255 FleetMaintenance
01-2550-390-A2255 BusFacilityBuilding Usage

**TOTAL** Purchased Services

Paoe: 0003

Student Accident lnsurance
Plant lnsurance
Transportation lnsurance

**TOTAL** Liability lnsurance

SpEd Transportation
Class Trip Tolls & Parking

**TOTAL** Transportation

Telephone
Postage
Advertising

**TOTAL*" Communication

MS Out of District Tuition
Outplacement Tuition
Homebound lnstruction/Tutoring
Exlended School Year

**TOTAL** Outside Services

Elementary General Supplies
Elementary Reading Supplies
Elementary Math Supplies
Elementary Lang Arts Supplies
Elementary Health Supplies
Elementary Science Supplies
Elem Social Studies Supplies
Assessments
Elementary Art Supplies
Middle School General Supplies
Middle School LA Supplies
Middle School Math Supplies
Middle School Reading Supplies
Middle School Science Supplies
Middle School SocialStud Supp
Middle School Testing Supplies
Art Supplies
General Music Supplies
Choral Supplies
Band Supplies
World Language Supplies
Library Supplies
Library Periodicals
Library Non-Print Supplies
Phys Ed Supplies
Health Supplies
Graduation Supplies
Athletic Supplies
SpEd lnstructional Supplies
Gifted Program Supplies

995.00
21,715.00
12,680.00
35,390.00

69,807.90
100.00

69,907.90

7,000.00
4,000.00

500.00
11,500.00

27100.O0
281,600.00

5,000.00
37,000.00

350,700.00

2,000.00
1,000.00

44,072.00
3,600.00

50,672.00

4,000.00
1,124.OO

1,212.00
1125.00

500.00
389.00
500.00

6,800.00
112.00

4,000.00
275.OO

650.00
275.00

2,800.00
100.00
150.00

2,000.00
367.00

1,500.00
1,500.00

700.00
405.00
860.00

0.00
1,000.00

100.00
1,000.00

700.00
3,500.00
4,400.00

3,'181.53
881.03
518.00
381.88

74.43
82.72

133.83
400.00
174.11

1,785.90
281.15

32.52
0.00

718.29
80.00

0.00
2,975.92

0.00
1,695.60
1,058.21

154.38
261.69
798.03
150.00

0.00
453.15

0.00
2,219.70

702.51
1,370.96

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,065.00 0.00 (70.00)
12,826.00 13,026.00 (4,137.00)
9,645.12 6,911.92 (3,877.04)

23,536.12 19,937.92 (8,084.04)

13,226.72 56,581.18
7.80 92.20

13,234.52 56,673.38

3,079.05
1,799.05
1,022.68
5,900.78

(0.00)
0.00

(0.00)

4,600.37 (679.42)
2,200.95 0.00

0.00 (522.68)
6,801.32 (1,202.10)

Supplies
01-1 100-410-01000
01 -1 1 00-41 0-02000
01 -1 I 00-4't 0-03000
01 -1 1 00-41 0-04000
01-1 100-410-05000
01-1 100-410-06000
01-1 100-410-07000
01 -1 1 00-41 0-08000
01 -1 I 00-41 0-09000
41-1101-410-01001
01-1 101-410-02001
01-1 101-410-03001
01-1 101-410-04001
01 -1 1 01-41 0-05001
01-1101-41A-06001
4t1101-41A-07001
01 -1 1 03-41 0-01 003
01-1 103-410-02003
01-1 103-410-03003
01 -1 1 03-41 0-04003
u-1144-41A-00004
01-1107-410-01 007
411107-410-02007
014147-41A-03007
01-1 109-410-01009
01-1 109-410-02009
01-1112-41A-01012
a1-1112-41A-02012
a1-1200-41A-01 120
01-1200-410-01 130

2,858.41 (2,039.94)
242.97 0.00
694.00 0.00
743.12 0.00

0.00 425.57
306.28 0.00

0.00 366.17
7,280.40 (880,40)

0.00 (62.11)
4,309.80 (2,095.70)

6s.80 (69.95)
600.00 17.48
500.00 (225.00)

2,081.71 0.00
220.00 (200.00)
300.00 (150.00)
24.08 (1,000.00)

367.00 0.00
169.40 (365.00)
591 .79 (150.00)
530.62 15.00
143.31 0.00

0.00 61.97
0.00 (150.00)

1,200.00 (200.00)
46.85 (400.00)

1,400.00 (400.00)
'1,583.06 (3,102.76)
2,797.49 0.00
3,029.04 0.00



1211612014 1:29:06 PM Ashford Board of Education
Actual & Budgeted Expenses & Encumberance

Reoort Seouence:Obiect
Account: First thru Last

Report Period. Julv 2014 thru November 2014
Level Of Detail:Extra

Paoe:00d{

Account Nrmbe, Account Description o'ignal Budg"t oo'"''""' 
?i[Slll# = io

General Fund (01)
4t1200-410-01140
01-1200-410-01 '150

01-1200-410-02120
01-1200-410-031 20
01-1200-410-04120
01 -1 200-41 0-051 20
01-1200-410-061 20
01-1200-410-O7120
01-2200-41A-01220
01-2200-410-02220
01-2200-410-O422A
01-2540-410-01254
01-2540-410-02254
412540-410-A3254
01-2540-41A-04254
o1-2540-410-05254
0'f -2550-410-02254
01-2550-410-04254
01-2600-410-01260
01 -2600-41 0-02260
01 -2600-41 0-03260
01 -2600-41 0-04260
01 -2600-41 0-05260
ol26aa-41a-o7260
01 -2600-41 0-08260

Fuel
01-2540-411-00254

01-2550-412-01 255
01-2550-412-42255
Textbooks
0't-1 100-420-01000
01-1 't00-420-02000

01-1100-424-04000
a1-1101-420-01 001
01-1101-420-03001
o1-11at42a-04001
o1-11at42a-05001
01-1 103-420-00003
01-1200-420-001 30

Library Books
01 -1 1 07-430-01 007
01 -1 1 07-430-02007

Equipment
01-1 '100-540-00000

01-1 100-540-00013
01-1 101-540-00001
01-1't0't-540-00014
01-1 103-540-01003
01 -1 I 09-540-01 009
01-1112-544-02012
01 -1 200-540-01 1 20
01-1200-540-02120

CORR Life Skills Supplies
Behavior Support Supplies
Assessment Supplies
Enrichment Supplies
Remedlal Supplies
MedicalSupplies
ELL Supplies
SpEd Software/Supplies
Administrative Office Supplies
Report Cards
Copier Paper
Plant Floor Supplies
Plant Cleaning Supplies
Plant General Supplies
Plant Paper Supplies
Plant Lighting Supplies
Transportation Clean Supplies
Transportation Paper Supplies
Technology Elementary Supplies
Technology Middle School Suppl
Technology Arts Supplies
Technology Tech Ed Supplies
Technology Library Supplies
Technology Admin Supplies
Technology Subscriptions

**TOTAL** Supplies

Plant Fuel
**TOTAL** Fuel

Diesel
Gasoline

Elementary Supplemental Texts
Elementary Curriculum Upgrade
Elementary Periodicals
Middle School Supplemental Tex
Middle School Periodicals
Middle School Replacment Text
Middle School Curriculum Upgra
Art Textbooks
Specialized Text (NIMAS)

"*TOTAL** Textbooks

Library Books Grades K-4

Library Books Grade 5-8

"*TOTAL** Library Books

Elementary Equipment
Elementary Furniture
Middle School Equipment
Middle School Equip(furniture)
Music Equipment
Phys Ed Equipment
Athletic Equipment
AT Equipment Rental
Adaptive Equipment

1,000.00
600.00

5,500.00
2,500.00

304.00
3,000.00

79.00
2,000.00
3,000.00
5,000.00
6,000.00
5,000.00
2,000.00
5,000.00

10,000.00
1,300.00

150.00
200.00

2,O43.00
4,085.00

436.00
0.00

1,485.00
6,258.00

25,000.00
133,984.00

106,651 .00
106,651.00
38,500.00
15,000.00

2,500.00
3,000.00

515.00
2,500.00

350.00
0.00

2,000.00
100.00

1,000.00
11,965.00

1,783.00
1,783.00
3,566.00

350.00
500.00
350.00
500.00

1,290.00
1,000.00

0.00
3,000.00
2,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

185.93
127.O0

1,414.25
2,244.33

0.00
4,410.63

0.00
0.00

1,996.53
0.00

1,941.60
4,410.12

652.60
3,612.58
5,755.94

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,574.50
917.65

0.00
639.1 8

0.00
266.98

6,226.84
56,942.20

22,742.62
22,742.62
34,316.65

3,447.96

501.17
160.00
867.98

2,490.31
744.O7

168.98
2,143.32

0.00
0.00

7,075.83

30.07
(e.00)

21.07

0.00
742.O1

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

461.00
0.00

814.07
473.00

4,085.75
927.23

0.00
1,345.96

79.00
2,000.00
2,O03.47

0.00
5,824.80

589.88
1,347,40
1,387.42
4,244.06
1,300.00

150.00
200.00
468.50

3,167.35
436.00
360.82

1,48s.00
5,991.02

18,773.16
89,537.02

83,862.23
83,862.23

0.00
7,950.63

1,998.83
2,840.00

0.00
9.69
0.00
0.00

176.68
100.00

1,000.00
5,125.20

0.00
0.00
0.00

350.00
0.00

350.00
500.00

1,290.00
1,000.00
2,000.00
2,539.00
2,000.00

(0.00)
0.00
0.00

(671.56)
304.00

(2,7s6.s9)
0.00
0.00

(1,000.00)
5,000.00

(1,766.40)
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(1,000.00)
0.00
0.00
0.00

(12,495.22)

46.15
46.15

4,183.35
3,601.41

0.00
0.00

(352.e8)
0.00

(394.07)
(168.e8)
(32o.oo)

0.00
0.00

(1,236.03)

1,752.93
1,792.OO

3,544.93

0.00
(242.01)

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(2,000.00)

0.00
0.00

A nnnr r nl tr ill ar=6 4 _#1+1+1t _,t+.t+4 _111141414



12116120141:29:06 PM Ashford Board of Education
Actual & Budgeted Expenses & Encumberance

Report Sequence:Obiect
Account: First thru Last

Reoort Period: Julv 2014 thru November 2014
Level Of Detail:Extra

Paoe:000$

Account Number Account Description
Orignal Budget Adjustment Current Year Encumbrances Balance

Expenditure Remaining
General Fund (01)
01 -1200-544-03 1 20
o1-2200-544-41224
u-22A0-540-02220
01 -2540-540-OO254
0 1 -2600-540 -01260
0 1 -2600-540 -02260
01 -2600-540-03260
01 -2600-540-05260
01 -2600-540-06260

Dues & Fees
01 -1 200-640-001 20
u-1244-644-00130
01-2200-640-01120
01 -2200-640-01220
01 -2200-640-A222A
01-2200-640-0322A
01-2200-640-04220
u-2240-640-05220

Audit Adjustments
01 -2200-700-99999
01-270a-7aa-00000

Sp Ed Technology Equipment
Copier Lease
Administrative Equip/Furn
Plant Equipment
Technology Elementary Equip
Technology Middle School Equip
Technology Admin Equip
Technology Network Equip
Technology SpEd/Support Equip

**TOTAL** Equipment

SpEd Dues & Fees
SpEd Extra Curricular Fees
Character Dev Train & Material
Dues & Fees
Board of Education Expenses
Professional Development
Principal's Discretionary Fund
Medical/Screenings

**TOTAL** Dues & Fees

Miscellaneous
Operating Transfers Out-Cafe

4,000.00
33,419.00

200.00
6,000.00
4,269.00
3,025.00
1,400.00
1,480.00
3,480.00

66,263.00

700.00
150.00

2,000.00
7,675.00
1,000.00
9,000.00

800.00
1,299.00

22,624.00

30,499.75
500.00

2,894.00
12,873.64

1,607.28
3,711.39
2,364.OO

2,203.00
8,308.00

818.10
0.00

35,982.42

150.00
0.00
0.00

8,411.00
67 -52

4,549.72
632.41
312.20

14,122.85

0.00
0.00

1,106.00
20,545.36

0.00
2,288.61
1,905.00

822.00
0.00

661.90
3,480.00

40,837.87

550.00
150.00

2,000.00
589.00
932.48

4,450.28
167.59
900.20

9,739.55

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

(1,407.28)
0.00
0.00
0.00

(6,908.00)
0.00
0.00

(10,557.29)

0.00
0.00
0.00

(1,325.00)
0.00
0.00
0.00

86.60

{1,238.401

30,499.75
500.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

**TOTAL** Audit Adjustments _89999.7 99.75
General Fund (01) Totals @9E9.8 10.70

TotalsConsolidatedFunds 7,288,035.88 0.00 2,479,439.60 4,754,685.58 53,910.70

A nnnr r nl triltar=f\1 _.t+4{+4_111111_.u1t#tt+



Fl

E
=

oi

tr

a

o

E
o

E-
=
ai
L

E

f

cal
O

;
f

=
=!.

E
='=
=
L

E

-
;
E
a,)

a

I
!
al

E

Ar

e
,l
o
I
o

o

E
o

o
N

u
t
tr.l
!
o

o
El

o
o
E

-

co
A
o

=

E

&

(,)

Bo

s
i
o
A
o

=i

o
o

o

O

O

€o

h
u

o
A
o

0r

\

a

so
B
Eo
t

a
=
o

o
!
O

-o

a
o

sF
='a

F.

=O

o7

a
o
o
F
o

o

N

r-)

r

I

r
O

!
c

L

o
q

c

c

C

!
o'a

r
@

O

E
o

I

a
I
L!
c
C

q

&
g

=a
.9

t
c
a
O

-
l)
.i

i
C.E

i
C

-

)
d\

)
N

{

1

{
tr'E
o':
tro

tra'E

a
E
tr
Oq

a

L

Z

Cal
d)
c
c
c

Cc
a1

eal
6I
C
c
C

a
O
alal

O
d

N
C
o
ON
C
O
N

O
N
O
o
O
d
O
O
N

L

Z

f
N\
?

=\
3l
N\
3

O

o
acl
Co
al

o

C
d

c

o

o
o

c

L

Z

d

c

o
C

c

L

Z

o
N

O
6

c
d

N
C
o

O:
o
o

O
d
a
o
6 Z

ol
O
O

O

N
_l
O

d
e
O
,l

c

-lC

d
O
O

d

O

O

Le

Z

N

N
N

O

3\
N33\
N

3c

N
a

al

O

N

N)\
1

f

\

c
N
al

O

N

r
C

al

c

No-\\
trO

C
N

O
O
N

cCal

O O O C O O O C O - a 3 o o

-a
i
1

t
a
o
c
5

oq
O

:o

Ot
Ot

-?3
-:

=1:
N
O
N

a\
u?

N

c
I
aon

Oq
O

cq
o
O

Oq
o
I

N

+
o
.i o

.i

c\]
!

Nr+
r)

oo
O

--i co

-]
D

-c
i

c
c
3

oc

L

q,)

2

Y1

p
N

s
al

qJ

z

a.I

oo
Z

!

a,
T

a
J
-
r!
E

tr

o

c
tro

E

I

=

ra
6t
I

Z
L

o
!
,l

o

E

e c
o

!

E

m

o
U

c0

=

6t
eo

a
0)

Z
!

o\
co

6).:
Z
L o

on
o

o
o

a

!
E]

o!

a

t!
o
!
()
o

tr
o
O
o

N

o

al
?a

o
Z
L

oA
"8

u
I

o

oU

o
o
0,
d
u
J

tr
o
O

Lr.l

B

z
o

o

(\
al
ro

o
Z
L

,9

o
o
t!
E
o
o a

Eo
d8

a
=

]i

U

p
J
=

o

c
El

I

=o
O

a

o

,
;o
3i

o

,),

7

g

I



N

o
UE

(-)
No
O
Eo

oo
d
"B
o

aa
@

tl

O
p

o.
!
o
o

o
&

tr

&
a

s

o
2

o
3z

d8

E
o
tro!

.E

I
a

Qo
g
ts
.o

o
o
N
lr'1

E

O
I

EI
q

3
F

O
N

oz I

q
o
&
i

-

2

o

o
U

o
o,)

o
u
E
tr

P
U
I
E
l

,

o

ao

F
&Fo
E
N

E

Eo
p.
E

o
N

O

ox
E]
o
o
o

a

E

-o

I
.E

o
t

TE

o
O

d

'JF

3

(
N
O
6
O

oo
Er

,l
N6
E
a

oF

c0

t

,l
u

,-.1

o
o
{

N

t!

'6

i
o

Iri

Fq
o

0

g

F

a
!o

o

-

a
c
€
r.l

o

-F
i

o

a
=
E
rtloa

aO

o

o

E
E

E

Fr
a
o

F

E
a -a_

s€

o

c0

o

a

Pr

)

I
ca
E
z
Fr
a

6

so:
A

i

cq

o

o
lr-
ts
A

9
c!

!c
.oi
s
,=

o
o

-o.
{

i:

N
o
3
N\
c

N

D

at
a
C
al
a1

O

N
@
O
N
N

c

al

C

\nc\\
-
\
3

d

c

a
ol

o

c
N

C

al
-1O

L

z

O
O
al
o

-
r
o

O
I
N
N
O

O
O
I
N

O

L

Z

Ncc
N

3
\
=

O
O

d

O

d

O

NO
O

N

o
O
N
d

O

Le

Z

O
d
ol
O
c

O
O

O
N
d
CJ

O

O
O
N
N

O

o
N
N
NO
O

O
O
N
N

C
d
N
N
o
O

O
o

O
N
N
O
O

a
N
N

L
I

z

I

O
al

C

O
Or
O
O

O
N

O
ON

c

N

C
Or
O
c

O
N

O
Or
aO
d

7

d

O
Or
O
O
d

O
O
o

O

a
o6

-
al

c
c
6

a

O
o
o

O

N

C
O6

O

O
O
o

O

N

O

c
o
O

N

O

O
O
o

O

-:
O

o
O
o

c

cl.:
CO O O O O a a O O o O O

Ooi
cq
c

Cq
c

Oq
r

Oo
O

€
s
3
a

d
a
at

N

co
O

c3
D

C
a_
I

I

O
O { cI

O
r:

5q
h

n
r C

?o

oq :333
r\

oO
C

6th

=

Oq
o

O
O
O C

aq
O

aC a. O
O
O

c

-

Eo
q
dE

,9

a

a
.:

n

o

o
o()
o.:€
B
j

q

L

o
O

tl.l

o
o

o,

0i

B
'5

I

E

o-

eo
al
fa
!
o

z
L

.o F
O

g

!

&

o

!
!

+
al
ca

o
z

i 5

a
(,

C
t
a

v
ao

6,)

Z

o

,U
X!E

o
E
o

t
h

o
aa
E

E
tr

{
r.l

Z

5

t-

r-
aa,

o

I

z
L

o

O
E]rl
O

a
a

{ c
tro
U
H
r.l

toor
{
m

o
o

d

=

z

o\
?n

()
o

ol

2l
L

-ol

-
O

I
-.,]

ul
u

o

I

A

z

c

(')

o
!

E

E
E
e
oi
o

I

o
q

FI

,

;
o,

tr

o
O
tr

tro
q
rrl
c)

Il

a



r

t{

E

oo
lrl

!

E

)
or

)

q

o

A
E

3
or
o)1

Z
m
o
-
a

o

o
a

cq
'E
o
&

o

F
o

a
u
o

il
€
F
'd
o*.

o
E
J
o
a

J
I
.U

o

I

I

o

!

tr
o

o

O
a
,o
o

F-l

ott
o

3
=

Q
o

p

&

A
o

s
r)

!

=
I

c0

t

ca
c

tr
EL

=

E

E

C

n

o

0.
F.,]

o

A
a
q

o
Fi,!

-

!

(,

c0

=+
so
ai

!

(,
o

.?
c
{o
af

E
o

o
o

ao
&
D
N
i)o

4
o
OO
a
A
D

@
U
0i

E
{o
D

o

O
e
o

o
E;
d

a

I

'?

'*
&
E

F
tro

a
Cc

,
F

O
O

tr
I
tu

oi
E
o
B
€
ua
,-l
ao

{o
(5

Io

a
O

z
%

PI

;
o

&

O
N

()
t

t

:

o
o

d
o
tr

o
c0
j

o

A
o
o
a
{
u

E
o

oa

o
o

s
9
0i
o
t!

'.]
a
o

o

c

Fo
o
o
Eo

Eu
6
oa
€

,;

:

o
o

o
>
d
o
Q

Eq

o
o

o

Eo

z

o
-a
E
!o

o

ao

o
o

!
a
!

E
ao

I
a
q

Oa
B
%
.E
V

a
Ea
Q

Oa

-
N

Fo
E
Ea

x

c

3
F-l

o
Iri
a.)
dx
N

{t
ts
()
q
F
E
5

a

d

U
b

I{
o
:r

o

;
O

a

d

Eq
q

o

fr
q

t!
I
a
u

c4

o
tr
o
O

9

O

g
5

=O
O

o
oa
Ec

o
o
J

€
N'!

@
t

ts{
tr
oIr

E

co
=(,

o

o

6:

f
o
a

€
A
!

t!o
c0

o

H

a

q
6
O

{
o
m
E
F
o

oN

4
tr
ts

o
6

O
Eo

2
cs

aL
t

€
,9
tr

t

C

r!a.u
ar
tr
E

o

5
d

=
=6ol
o
t
C,E o

F

s
u

€
u
tr

N

-o
O

o

o
O

or)

I

-!l
_tU

o
0,
fr

N N ! N N d
e

Z

O
I
r
C
O

5
O
O

O
I
al
O

O
o
a
O
O

O
o
Or
O

c
I
alr
O
O

C
I

-
c

O

O
O

OIN
o
o

Oat

c
c

oaao
o

OI
a
O

Oo
ONo
o

O:
C
c

O
O
OrO
a

O

5
C

a
d

c
c

o
C

al
O
O

O
O

d

O
O

L0

Z

cO O
N
O
O

ol
N
O

o

Z

O
O
O
O
d

O

O

O
O
O
O
N

!

Z

e

C
Q6

O

C
a5

O

N

O

=5

=

c
c5
c

O
c5

C

d

O
O
o

O

C
C
6

O

al

cC
I
d

N -o
I
al

O
O
O

ooaal

a
o
a
N

c
O

ooI
-l

O
O
NN

=

C
O
I

o
O

O
O
ol

o
O

cc O
o
al

-
cl

O O O O O c O

O o - - O O o O o O O O a O a O O O O O O O O o O c O O O O o O

I
I

al

ro
al

cc
-:

Oq
a
o

c
C
r

Oq
o r

*
:o
ia C,

n

c
ac

oq oq
o

?
c\

5
a

6

oi
3-c 5

i
C

co a
5
o

Cq -
ci

a

5
1l
1l

.l OO
n

-a
Or)

=

O
a_

a
@

t--€
F-
r.1
ca
G

c
c
5

o.
I -?3l

o.l
a
-.

N
:a
+

€
e
NI

a
C
C :ot

tr

B
o

7

=
a

o

{
E)z

tr
@

o
z

o

E

i

O-
c

a
a

q

o

F

d

o

a

=

o

Z
L

o
N

tr

o
E
o
O

0-
tr

r

cs
L
x
=E

J

Eo
ts
oa,
E-c5
z

ca

tog{o
o

Q

7.

o

a
c.
=
I

&

\
!
J

q{
o
,-l
o
do
J

E {o
A
B

tn
I

J ()

o

zo

u
o,
o
I

o
,-l,l

Eo

oo

tr

-

L
a
U7

d

c

o

ca
E

o(
I
E

li

o

I

o

b

I

,9
o
d,
!

-T

N
t
€
:f,
(J
()

o

z

_o

OJ
J
=c
,=
a

-l
-l
c

5

q
@

E

c.l+
4)

o

z
L E

uo
o.

J
t
tr.)

r)

E

=oo

a

ror+
.1i.i Z

L



o
!
trl
tr

o!
IZ
M
g

F

o

c

o
o
!

a
o
E

0,

o

A

()
oo
d

F
N

.i

I
pr

I
c0

a
€
d
d

N
E

E

E
O

Fo
€
E

€
€

=I
u

d

o
r

o
U

o

FI

o
O

o
E
o
=

d

a
c

(-)

s
q{
I

I

-i
I

r
!c
E

d
o

F
E
_rrU

v
A
ofr

o

rn
Fa
z
tr.l
F

o

os
E

3
,-l

o

a
{
tr

O
,.]()

oq
o
,l
!
n
o
lq

Eq
o

o
o
()
o
N

o

()

o

a
(-)

'5

O

4
${

F

tr

F
o
a
cl
{

F

o

a
q

o{
o

{
o

-

oo
a
u
E
n
€

o

d
E
0i
o

o
m

li
;i

E

o
&

.9t
a
o

sF
tro,i
I
o
c
d

o
7.

o

e
a
q

F
=
o

o
O
N

o
7.

O
d
O

o
u
B
fi
Ea

ott

ta
Eu

9

n

2
ca

=a

,9

a
s

q

O

o7

r
O-
O

r
=,t
C

1

ON

o

o
ON

O
N
O
O

O
O
a

O
a
N
o
O

O
Os

f\
N

-)
33\\

C

c

oa
d

Z

O
al
O
O
@
o
C

O

c
al
O
C
I
o
O

O

c

c
c
o
cc

N

c
c
o
c
D\

O

O
c

c
O

N
o
O
s
O
O
d
d

a

C
c

O
O

o
d
N
O
O
I
O
O
N
N

O

-
O
O
I
O
C

O

rt

z

i

a
6

c
al
aa
o

c
al
a
5

o

C
6

O
N

O
o

O

C
Cr
C
o

-
O
Or
Cc
.I

O
o

oo O
O
N

c
o
al

O
Oel

O O O - o O c O O O O o o a O O c

)
1

tf)

4.

f
D
j

o
O
I

o
€ ;

-i

fi
€"

t
N
N
Ot+
:o

d

r
6

O
C
o

Cc.
O

Cq
O r€

oq
o
3

C
at
6r

O
r

=ao
Vt+

q
r
o

q
r
o

n
r.

3
j
3

O

N

c?Co
1o c

c
c

oo
O

lat

t

oo5
L

o

E

L

!+
ra

ql

o

Z a

cr
os

q

t

tr
F oo

o

E

o)

I

t

i
!

I

o

E
E

q

Ec
€

$\o
o
6)

o

z
L

a
tra
,)

!

o

o()

o
,l
-

o

I
n
3) a

J

!

(-)

Eo
o
tr
t!

tr

c
U
o

!

o
lri

o
N

E

O

E

z
tr.l
t

3
=
do

B
o

a

E
ao

o

n
11

o

ri
hn

!e

E1Z

Ll>
EI
,6,)

o\o\

E o{
a

s
a

o.
II

v!o
o
O
t

Eo
=

o

_a
EI

-
Cc

o
br

E

s

o!
o

o{t
o

F



1:38 PM

12116114

Ashford School Cafeteria Fund
Statement of Cash Flows

July through November 2014

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net lncome
Adjustments to reconcile Net lncome
to net cash provided by operations:

lntergovernmental Receivables
Other Receivables
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll
Due to Other Funds

Net cash provided by Operating Activities

Net cash increase for period

Cash at beginning of period

Cash at end of period

Jul - Nov 14

456.54

3,881.56
3,857.64

-1,813.60
-1,582.65

82.51

4,882.00

4,882.00

18,908.50

23,790.50

Page 1



1:37 PM

12t16t14

Accrual Basis

Ashford School Cafeteria Fund
Balance Sheet

As of November 30, 2014

Nov 30, 14

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
First Niagara Checking

Total Checking/Savings

Other Gurrent Assets
Intergovernmental Receivables

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUIry
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Due to Other Funds
Unearned/deferred Revenue

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
Commifted Fund Balance

Education

Total Commifted Fund Balance

Retained Earnings
Net lncome

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUIry

23,790.50

23,790.50

9,320.70

9,320.70

33,111.20

33,111.20

9,006.97
2,635.89

11,642.86

11,642.86

1 1 ,642,86

13,533 59

'13,533.59

7,478.21
456.54

21 ,468.34

33,111.20

Page 1



1:37 PM

12t16t14

Accrual Basis

Ashford School Gafeteria Fund
Trial Balance

As of November 30, 2014

Nov 30, 14

First Niagara Checking
lntergovernmental Receivables
Other Receivables
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll
Due to Other Funds
Unearned/deferred Revenue
Committed Fund Balance: Education
Opening Balance Equity
Retained Earnings
Daily Sales
lntergovernment Revenue
On-line Prepays
Other
Reimbursement
SCHBREAK
Vendng Machine
Bank Service Charges
Delivery Charges
Employee Pension
Food Purchases
lce Cream Purchases
lnsurance Expense
Lunch Fund reimbursment
Milk Purchases
Payroll Expense
Supplies
Taxes:Employer FICA
Tech support

TOTAL

Credit

23,790.50
9,320.70

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

9,006.97
2,635.89

13,533.59

7,478.21
19,489.48
20,609.50

7,330.10
504.31
810.30

3,000.00
443.75

40.00
210.00
475.39

13,798.04
603.95

4,882.93
82.95

4,079.32
23,961.71

1 ,1 34.50
't,812.11

650.00

84,842.10 84,842.10

Page 1



00o
o

$ o $$
F- O F-F-(o o (o(oo
O) N F-F-
o ooo ooo)- o)_ (,)-

rr

\i- ia\ oc,-=(r) :0)- .-t
c6.)

E ES€ et
. >,m
- !..s *vc 6d
= trul.o 1z

o-o
t_

o
(E

o

o oo $$ @ (o@
N NN OO (o (o@
d dc"i oio, <o 'ddr rr Nt-1r)- lo_'o- N_N_ \ \\(9 CeCf) 0 00rr NN O OOor- o)_ o)_ o)- or- o)- o)- o)_

@

N(o()
o
N

00
N
OJ
@s-
@
tr)

@
n
No
o-
N
|..

-

!t
@
lr)(o
N
F-

an
1f

=
Lo ..
-c o)
o.=
-Etcoo.t o-
q.E E.q
o (t) o .. -: 0)'Eg E ?fr9rlo = 6i!i\ a\ : # /\

3ei E E={9E J F9E;E P g;
i =7i i () 

=ooF o (ro

t
o
o-
o
L

o
o_

Gor5PF6
o
r
i5

=oF

E
oF

=
o

C)

=
oo

E
C
o
O
o
L
J

=E
o
o-x
tu
tu
o
c0
O)
'6

C

=oF
Lo

.o
-g
ll
(U
o

.os

.qJ=()Po
o
(.)
ot-



ll/Zs/t4 t7:05 Town of nshford

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS _ EXPENDITURE
ttemized expenditure Transactions only 

-

Account = First thru Last; uask = 1L0-61###-#####-###

From luly 2014 to october 2014

Page 000001

DETAIL

Account Number Account Name

current Year peri od

audgeted Expendi tu res

Cu rrent Year

Expenditures Encumbrances

Bal ance Percent
Remai ni ng reft

110-6TOOO-59610-OOO ASHFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION

Transaction Period

7288035.67 19009L6.74

Transaction Descri pti on vnd#

1900916.74

Vendor Name

0.00 s387118.88 73.92

Document# Trn Amount

004696-000151 Jul 2014 07/25/14 Belair rns
004696-000155 )u1 2074 07/25/L4 trb 3e sub

004697-000004 tu1 201,4 07/02/14 boe pr
004725-000004 )u] 2OL4 07/18/74 boe ppe 7/72 dated 7/I8
004725-000013 1u1 2Ot4 07 /ls/1,4 #138654-138684
004743-000003 Aug 2074 08/01/L4 pr 8/L/t4
004767-000004 Auq 20L4 08/L2/74 #138688

004773-000004 Aus 2074 08 / 19 / 1,4 #l-38689- 138 728

004773-000013 Aug 2074 08/15/14 BoE pR

004774-000001 Aug 2014 08/22/L4 50% share compressor DpW

004775-000034 Aug 2014 08/20/74 rSA refund
004781-000004 Aug 20L4 08/29/L4 BoE pR

004781-000011 Aus 2014 08/25/14 #138737-L38738
004791-000062 Sep 2014 09/12/L4 R19 transportation
004795-000002 sep 2014 09/08/74 #L38739-138777
004795-000014 Sep 2014 09/L2/f4 boe pr
004795-000018 Sep 2014 09/15/14 BoE pR voids
004799-000003 Sep 2014 09/18/14 l:oe pr
004830-000004 Sep 2014 09/26/L4 boe pr dd

004830-000007 sep 2014 09/25/14 #138783-138829
004830-000015 Sep 2014 09/26/t4 BoE unath. withdrawal by cps
004830-000017 sep 2014 09/29/14 Return of unath w/d by cps
004874-000002 Sep 2014 09/30/1,4 reclass Readiness admin sup

004837-00000s oct 2014 tO/06/L4 trb
004847-000002 oct 2014 10/06/14 BoE pR DD return
004847-000003 oct 2014 L0/06/t4 tuly/au\/sept cafeteria
004847-000008 oct 2014 70/L0/L4 boe prlap
004852-000006 oct 2014 10/L5/L4 r 19 trans
004852-000040 oct 2014 70/14/L4 other receipts
0048s3-000002 oct 2014 L0/14/14 #138833-138874
004868-000004 oct 2014 L0/24/L4 boe pr
004868-000009 oct 2014 1O/3L/74 #138876-138899

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

GLE

ED

ED

EI

EI

EI

EI

EI

EI
EI

EI

ED

EI

EI

ED

EI

EI
ED

EI

EI

E1

EI

ED

ED

EI

ED

ED

EI

ED

ED

ET

EI

EI

(r,4s7.00)
(330.00)

66,961. s4

50,323.6s
80,328.11
66,633.91
1,833.00

242,982.63
45 ,416 .72

2 ,397 .0s
(1s0.00)

157,066.29
2 ,648 .L4

(23 ,494 .00)
138 ,483.81
209,623.02

(4 , 490 .46)
6,94L.28

176,760.45

L78,483.23
2,089.08

(2 ,08e.08)
(8 . 03)

20 ,562 . 37

(100.00)
(13,193.92)

195 , 531.47
(23,494.00)
(1,696.11)

L2L,057.6L
L72 ,946 .35

32 ,349 .63

Expenditure Total 1,,900,916.74



tl/2s/74 77:0s Town of nshford

DETAIL STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS - EXPENDITURE
Item.ized Expenditure Transactions only

Account = rirst thru Last; [4ask : 110-61-###-#####-###

rrom July 2014 to october 2014

Page 000002

Account Number Account Name

Current Year Period Current Year Bal ance Percent
Budgeted Expenditures expenditures Encumbrances Remaining Left

Report rotals 7288035.62 L9009L6.74 190091.6.74 0.00 5387118.88 73-92



72/04/t4 1.5:32

Fund: 01 General rund

eshford Board of Education

INTERI]I1 TRIAL BALANCE SUMMARY
Funds 01 to 01

From July 2014 to october 2014

All Accounts Included - without subsidiary Transactions

cage 000001

Account Class Account Number and oescription aeginning ea1 Debit Amt credit amt endi ng eal

Cash 01-0100-000-00000 checking BoE 318,349.15 DB 7,400,225.21
318,349.15 DB 7,400,225.21-

2,327,637.35 5,390,937.01 DB

2,327,637.35 5,390,937.01 DB

Due From

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

10,507.04 DB

0.00 ..
0.00 ..
0.00 ..

12 , 391 .02 DB

0.00 . .

22,898.06 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..

0.00 . .

7,035, 706.00 cR

7,035, 706.00 cR

0. 00

0. 00

20,959.84

0.00
0.00
0.00
0. 00

0. 00

20 , 959. 84

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0. 00

23,70L.04
0.00

0.00
0.00

L2 ,391 .02

0.00
36,092.06

0. 00

0. 00

0.00

0.00

798 ,L66.16
798 , 1-66. 16

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

7 ,765.84 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

7 ,765.84 DB

0.00 ..
0.00 ..
0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 . .

0.00 . .

20, 562. 38 cR

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 . .

01-0110-000-00000
" 01-0111-000-00000

" 0l--0112-000-00000

" 01-0113-000-00000
" 01-0113-000-00011

" 01-0114-000-00000

" 01-0200-000-00000

^^ tutAL ^^ Lasn

**' ToTAL :!r" Accounts neceivable

PAYI4ENTS DUE FR: SA

PAY[,]ENT DUE FR: CAFE

PAYI\,IENT DUE FR: PTO

PAYMENT DUE FR: SPECPRO]

Due From neadiness Fund 11

Due from EE/Others

Payments Due From
:!:! TOTAL L:! DUe From

Other Assets

Actual Revenues 01-0150-000-00000

nccts eayabl e

Due To

other Liabilities 01-0220-000-00000

01-02 20-100-00000

01-02 21-000-00000

01-02 2 2-000-00000

0r.-022 3-000-00000

0l-0224-000-00000
01-022 s -000-00000

01-0226-000-00000

01-022 7-000-00000

01-0228 -000-00000

01-0229-000-00000

01-02 30-000-00000

01-02 31-000-00000

0l-02 32 -000-00000

01-02 3 3-000-00000

01-0205-000-00000 Pre Paid Expense

01-0215-000-00000 eshford School petty cash
:!:! TOTAL ,!:! Other ASSets

,!,! TorAL *:t Estimated Revenue

Actual Revenue 0.00 7,288,035.88 L4,32.3,741.88 cR

0.00 7,288,035.88 74,323,741.88 cR:!:t TOTAL ;t:! ReVenUe

01-0210-000-00000 Accounts Payable

'!:! TOTAL '!:! Accounts eayable

0r-0250-000-00000 DUE TO OTHER FUND

01-0250-000-00012 Due to KARE Grant Fund 12

** TOTAL :!:. DUe To

eayroll Taxes withheld
eayrol 1 uol di ng

EE 403b contributions
BCBS Voluntary Deductions
AFLAC voluntary Deductions
AEA Dues

TRB withholding
carni shment wi thhel d

N4EUI Dues

vo1untary oeductions 09/10
Wilton Life Voluntary Deductio
Pri or Year Li abi I i ti es

HSA

HSA offset
09/10 EoY t-i abi l j ti es

16,70L.53 cR 8L4,867 .69

16,70L.53 cR 8L4,867 .69

0.00 ..
0.00 ..
0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 ..
0.00 ..

20,685.70 cR

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00
0.00
0.00

0. 00

0. 00

L5 ,662 . 40

0.00
L ,4L5 . 46

0.00
67,933.77

800.00

3 ,670 .82

0.00
252 .48

0. 00

9,083.44
0. 00

0. 00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0. 00

0. 00

15,662.40

0.00
L ,4L5 .46

0.00
61,810.45

800.00

3 ,670 .82

0.00
2s2 .48

0. 00

9,083.44

0.00

0. 00



72/04/t4 75:32

Fund: 01 General Fund

nshford Board of Education

INTERIIV TRIAL BALANCE - SU[4IYARY
Funds 0l- to 01

From July 2014 to october 2014

All Accounts rncluded - Without Subsidiary Transactions

Page 000002

Account Class Account Number and Oescription eeginning aa1 Debit Amt credit Amt Ending Bal

01-0235-000-00000 eayroll eayable

Appropriations 01-0410-000-00000

Actual Expenses

Encumbrances

Fund Bal ance 01-0300-000-00000 Fund Bal ance

^^ rurAL "- runo Batances

Reserve for Encum 01-0320-000-00000 Reserve for Encumbrances

01-0325-000-00000 Reserve for Enc - prior year

01-0326-000-00000 RESERVE FoR ENc. 08/09
*-:! ToTAL *:t Reserve for Encumbrance

ik:! TOTAL :!* Sudgetary Fund Balance

01-0400-000 - 00000

01*0310-000-00000

,!:! TOTAL rGL Other Li abi l.i t j es

Appropri ati ons

^ rurAL ^- Approprral'tons

expenditure control
,!,! TOTAL *:! Expenditures

En cumb ran ce s

rL,. ToTAL *t! Encumbrances

300,242.19 cR

320,927.89 cR

7,035, 706.00 cR

7,035,706.00 cR

7 ,003,645.64 DB

7 ,OO3,645.64 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 ..

300,242.19

393,060. s6

0. 00

0.00

r ,972 ,002 .48

L,972,002.48

5,755,228.97
5,755 ,228.97

0.00 0.00 ..
92 ,695.05 20, 562. 38 cR

7,288,03s.88 14,323,747.88 cR

7,288,035.88 L4,323,741.88 cR

58,489.28 8,917,158.84 DB

58,489. 28 8,917,1s8.84 DB

418 , 961 . 80 5 ,336 ,267 .L7 DB

418,961.80 5,336,267.a7 DB

7,030,649.88 DB 7,288,035.88
7,030,649.88 DB 7,288,035.88

0.01 cR 418,961.80
0.00 .. 0.00
0.00 .. 0.00
0.01 cR 418,961.80

0.00 14, 318,685. 76 DB

0.00 14, 318,685.76 DB

5,7s5,228.97 5,336,267.18 cR

0.00 ..
0.00 ..

5,755,278.97 5,336,267.1-8 cR

0. 00

0. 00

0.00 . . 0. 00 0.00 0.00 . .



12/04/t4 75:33

pund: 01 General Fund

nshford Board of Education

INTERIIVI TRIAL BALANCE
Funds 01 to 01

Page 000003

SUN4MARY

rrom luly 20a4 to october 2014

All Accounts tncluded - without subsidiary Transactions

Account class Account Number and Description segi nni ng Bal Debit Amt credit Amt tndr ng tsa I

As sets

Liabilities

FUnO EqU r ty

318, 349.15 DB

0.00 ..
22,898.06 DB

0.00 ..
0.00 . .

7,035,706.00 cR

7,035, 706.00 cR

7,003,645 .64 DB

0.00 . .

7,030,649.88 DB

0.01 cR

0.00 . .

7 ,400,225.27
0.00

20,9s9.84
0.00

0.00
0. 00

0.00
36, 092 . 06

0.00

0.00

cash. . .

Accounts Recei vabl e.

Due From.

Other Assets.
Estimated Revenue.

Revenue.

Accounts Payable.

Due To.

other riabilities...

eppropriations......
expendi tu res.
Encumbrances.

Fund Bal ances

Reserve for Encumbrance. - -,.
Budqetary Fund Balance.

16,701.53 cR 814,867.69
0.00 .. 0.00

320,927.89cR 393,060.56

2,327,637.35 5,390,932.01- DB

0.00 . .

7,765.84 DB

0.00 ..
0.00 ..

7,288,035.88 14,323,741.88 cR

798,166.16 0.00 ..
0.00 0.00 ..

92,69s.0s 20, s62.38 cR

7,288,03s.88 L4,323,741.88 cR

s8,489.28 8,917,1s8.84 DB

418,961.80 5,336,267.17 DB

0.00 14,318,685.76 DB

s,7ss,228.97 s, 336,267.18 cR

0.00
L,972 ,OO2 .48

5,755,228.97
7,288,03s.88

418 , 96r. 80

0.00 0.00 0.00 ..

TOTALS 33,498.70 cR 24,063,342.43 24,063,342.43 13,498.70 cR



=I
{o)
F..C
\f

EeOOFE
U !,qo gt

ago
1' -O
PO
o-
AH
?C

=-aotF(I)

q)

G
a0

s
o

oq

IU

o
'b
o
t
s

o
Boq
Ga
a)(o
N
r..jN

oo,o) o)
dri
(f)(Y)o)_ o-
oo(.) (9

loQ(oo ooo (o(o (o (o'
i=F-OO OOO) NF F

"fiodc.i 
q> ' 'oirj+' 'o.fi ,ri ' r I ' '.rjst\rQ @O)cO (O(Y) cq (9

to_ 1r)- or- ,o- 6- g -or- or_ o_go.+c! N- o O O(v)(.)(9

ooo ooo ooooo ooo ooc.iNoi' 'oi,ri(dt 'c"ioi I t I

sfN- 60)0) (Oft
o)- or- co_ o- o_ @- \ @^
F-OIr) (Or- l.rFc\I(O Nc|

too$o o o rot
F-CDOjO O F-@tr.tt.l.tt.r{)$$@ o $(o:t(O-r O (O O)O)(o- $- s_ ro- t- (o- @^

O)(ON (Y) F-O
N t'-

Uc15O
-ooE-ssE Iu? E o_-_...,F (/D 6 (,;N:UJ 

=X9 2. L9;-Fir F
= (rlEtJJ 

=-=.a) 
L(L d il ..

p#E+q4+r++++! E,, ,E

,,o-N(os(oF-o)-xQ gE E g
EoEEEEoEoT:oo'iS yLI E ,=

=5=S=55=====96 ds ..^2 ;tLLLtLrLtLtLtLtLtLtLtLtLILF 
; E g E; EE EE E: 5o. rF :E gI =t- P; g3 Eo==Fo6o- Oo Ot co

E

o()
o

=
co
o-x
tu
o
G
(,
o)
C'6

tUo
m
o
E
o
(E

=o
Eo
co
.Qg'6=
6N()Jo()tro

ltttttttttt



LL/25/L4 17:01 Town of Ashford

DETAIL STATE[4ENT OF ACCOUNTS GENERAL LEDGER

Page 000001

Subsidiary Ledger Transactions Not Included
Account = 110-02000-23999-000 thru 110-02000-23999-000; Mask = ###-#####-#####-###

From luly 2014 to october 2014

Account Number Account Name Account Class Beginning aa1 Debit Amt credit Amt rnding aal

110-02000-2 3999-000 Due to Bd of Ed Grant Funds Due To

Transaction Period Source Transaction oescri ption
004696-000016 07/lI/1,4 07 CHSDIS GL Misc pay REAP

004697-000005 07/02/L4 07 CHSDIS GL boe pr
004697-000008 07/02/14 07 CHSDIS GL boe pr
004697-000010 07/03/L4 07 cHSDrs GL dated 7/3/L4 p?

004697-000012 07/02/L4 07 cHSDTS GL #138643-138644
004697-000014 07/02/L4 07 CHSDTS GL #138645

004725-000005 07/L8/L4 07 CHSDIS GL boe ppe 7/L2 dated 7/L8
00472s-000011- 07/75/1_4 07 cHSDrs cL #138650-138653
004743-000004 08/0L/1-4 08 cHSDls Gt pr 8/L/14
004743-000005 08/Ol/1,4 08 cl]sDIS GL pr 8/1/14 py

004767-000002 08/L2/t4 08 cHSDrs cL #138687

004773-000006 08/79/L4 08 cHSDrs cL #L38729
004773-000008 08/19/74 08 cHSDTS GL #138730

004773-000014 08/15/14 08 CHSDIS GL BoE pR py 9r
004773-000015 o8/L5/L4 08 CHSDTS GL BOE pR gr
004775-000054 08/26/14 08 CHSRCT GL qrant funds recvd
004775-000135 08/27/L4 08 cHSRcr GL [4isc pay

004781-000005 08/29/L4 08 CHSDTS GL BOE pR

004795-000004 09/09/14 09 cHsDrs GL #L38778
004795-000006 09/09/t4 09 cHSDls GL #138779-138780
00479s-000008 09/09/L4 09 cHSDrs GL #138781-l-38782
004795-000015 09/72/L4 09 CHSDTS GL boe pr
004798-000002 09/16/74 09 cHSRcr GL REAP 9r
004830-000005 09/26/1,4 09 cHsDrs GL boe pr dd

004830-000009 09/75/L4 09 cHSDrs GL #138830-138831

004830-000011 09/25/L4 09 cHSDrs GL #138832

004831-000017 09/30/L4 09 cHSRcr GL grants funds
004874-000001 09/30/74 09 ADIIRN GL reclass Readiness admin sup

004835-000008 1,0/01/14 10 cHSRcr GL grants rec'd
004847-000009 t0/10/1,4 10 cHSDIS GL boe prlap
004853-000004 Lo/L4/I4 10 cHSDrs GL #138875

004868-000005 1O/24/L4 10 CHSDIS GL boe pr
004869-000002 lO/28/1,4 10 cHSRcr GL boe grant funds
004869-000004 10/29/14 10 CHSRCT GL boe grant funds

18,091.83 cR L70,837.73 123,681.89 30,935.99 cR

----- ceneral
Type Debit Amt

TTX

Trx

Trx 207.75

Trx 2,874.77
Trx 1, 120. 50

Trx 9,67L.L2
rrx 1, 388.72

Trx 9,322.64
Trx 223.58

Trx 1, 181.03

Trx 349.99

Trx 3, 500.00

Trx 2, 150.00

Trx 1,181.03
Trx 223.58

TTX

TTX

Trx 6,000.87
Trx 812.36

rrx 235.93

Trx 37,79L.77
Trx 7 ,200.67
TTX

Trx 7 ,645.2I
Trx 234.00

Trx 916.00

TTX

Trx 8.03
TTX

Trx 9,L04.74
Trx 34.75

Trx 7 ,459.35
TTX

TTX

Ledger ------ ---- Subsidiary Ledger -----
credit Amt Debit Amt credit Amt

9 ,671.L2
0.00

20,873.00
2,150.00

37,797.77

18, 109.00

1r, 825.00

L2,574.00
r0, 688.00

LL0 ,837 .73 123, 681.89



12/04/L4 L5:43

Fund: 09 Title III-ELL FY14-15

lshford aoard of pducation

TR]AL BALANCE - SU[4MARY
Funds 09 to 19

Page 000001

INTERI[4

From July 2014 to october 2014

All Accounts rncluded - without subsidiary Transactions

Account C-lass Account Number and Description eeginning ea1 Debit Amt credit Amt endi ng ea1

cash 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0. 00

0. 00

0.00
0. 00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

45.75

45.75

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0. 00

0.00

45.75

45-75

0. 00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0. 00

0. 00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0. 00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

09-0100-000-00000 Checkinq title tIt
'r* ToTAL ,!* cash

*'* ToTAL ** Accounts Receivable

68.25 DB

68.25 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

837.00 DB

837.00 DB

837.00 cR

0.00 . .

837.00 cR

0.00 ..
0.00 ..

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

837.00 cR

837.00 cR

837.00 DB

837.00 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..

68.25 cR

68.25 cR

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

22.50 DB

22.50 DB

0.00 ..

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

837.00 DB

837.00 DB

837.00 cR

0.00 . .

837.00 cR

0.00 ..
0.00 ..

0.00 ..
0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 . .

0.00 . .

837.00 cR

837.00 cR

882.75 DB

882.75 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

68.25 cR

68.25 cR

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

Due From 09-0108 -000-00000

09-0113 -000-00000

Est. Revenues

Actual Revenues

accts eayable

Due To

other Liabil ities 09-01-20-000-00000

09-02 3 s -000-00000

nppropriations 09-0410-000-00000

Actual Expenses

Encumbrances

Fund Bal ance

Due From

Due from BOE Fund 01
:!:! TOTAL ;!:! DUe From

:!1! TOTAL *:! Other Assets

09-0200-000-00000 Estimated Revenue Control
,r:! ToTAL ** Estimated Revenue

09-0110-000-00000 Actual Revenue

09-0111-000-00000 REVENUE

:!:! TOTAL :!:! RevenUe

09-0210-000-00000 Accounts eayable

09-02 50-000-00000

:!:! ToTAL :!,! Accounts eayable

Due to BOE Fund 01
,.L ToTAL :!* Due To

other LiabiI it.ies
Title rrr en eayable
*r' ToTAL )t:t other t-iabilities

Appropri ations
'' TOTAL ", Appropr't at't ons

09-0400-000-00000 actual rxpenditures
,.,r TOTAL '!:! Expenditures

09-0310-000-00000 Encumbrance

09-0320-000-00000 Reserve for Encumbrance

" rurAL Encumorances

09-0300-000-00000 Fund Bal ance
,r,r ToTAL :!:! Fund Bal ances

Reserve for Encum 09-0325-000-00000 Reserve for Encumbrance
x* TOTAL r!* Reserve for Encumbrance



72/04/L4 t5:43

Fund: 09 Tit-le III-ELL FY14-15

ashford Board of Education

INTERIIv] TRTAL BALANCE - SUMMARY
Funds 09 to 19

rrom July 2014 to october 2014

All Accounts rncluded - without Subsidiary Transactions

Page 000002

Account class Account ttumber and Description Beginning ea1 oebit nmt credit Amt Ending Bal

:!'! ToTAL 'rir Budgetary Fund Balance 0.00 .. 0.00 0.00 0.00 ..



\2/04/L4 L5:43

Fund: 09 Title IrT-ELL FY14-15

eshford soard of Education

INTERI[4 TRIAL BALANCE SUN,4N4ARY
Funds 09 to 19

From luly 20L4 to October 2014

All Accounts rncluded - without Subs'idiary Transactions

Page 000003

Account Class Account Number and Description eeginning ea1 Debit Amt cred'it ernt rndi ng sa1

As sets

riabilities

Fund Equi ty

cash. . .

Accounts neceivabl e.

Due From.

Other Assets.
Estimated Revenue.

Revenue.

Accounts cayabl e.

Due To.

Other LiabiIities...

lppropriations......
Expendi tu res .

Encumbrances.

Fund Bal ances

Reserve for Encumbrance.....
Budgetary Fund Balance.

TOTALS

68.25 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

837.00 DB

837.00 cR

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

837.00 cR

837.00 DB

0.00 . .

68.25 cR

0.00 ..
0.00 ..

0.00

0.00
0.00
0. 00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0. 00

0. 00

0.00
45.75

0.00
0. 00

0. 00

0.00

45.75

0.00
0.00
0. 00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0. 00

0. 00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0. 00

0. 00

22.50 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
837.00 DB

837.00 cR

0.00 ..
0.00 ..
0.00 . .

837.00 cR

882.75 DB

0.00 . .

68.25 cR

0.00 ..
0.00 . .

0.00 . . 45.75 45.75 0.00 . .



12/04/14 -Ls:43

Fund: 10 IDEA 8611 14116

ashford Board of Education

TRIAL BALANCE - SUM14ARY
Funds 09 to 19

Page 000004

INTER]IV]

From luly 2Oa4 to October 2014

All Accounts rncluded - without Subsidiary Transactions

Account Cl ass Account Number and oescription eeginning aal Debit Amt credit Amt ending sa1

Las n

Due From

Est. Revenues

accts eayable

Due To

other Liabil ities 10-0120-000-00000

10-0228-000-00000

10-02 3 5 -000-00000

eppropriations 10-0410-000-00000

10-0100-000-00000 checking rDEA 8611 13115
:r:? TOTAL :!:! Cash

rt* ToTAL ** Accounts Receivab'le

10- 011 3- 000-00000 from BOE Fund 01

'::! TOTAL :!:: Due From

** TOTAL *tf Other Assets

10-0200-000-00000 Estimated Revenue control
:!:? TOTAL '!* Estimated Revenue

:t1r TOTAL J.Ji Revenue

10-0210-000-00000 Accounts eayable
:!:! ToTAL :::! Accounts eayable

10-0250-000-00000 Due to BOE rund 01
:!r- TOTAL *r- Due To

3,676.24 DB

3,676.24 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..

102 ,456.00 cR

0.00 . .

102 ,456.00 cR

27 ,943.00
27 ,943.00

0.00

0. 00

0. 00

0.00

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.10 cR

0.10 cR

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 ..

0.00 ..
0.00 ..

0.00 . .

23,040.54 8,578.70 DB

23,040.54 8,578.70 DB

Actual Revenues 10-01-10-000-00000 Actual Revenue

10-011-l--000-00000 REVENUE

102,456.00D8 102,456.00
102,456.00D8 l-02,456.00

0.00 204,912.00 DB

0.00 204,912.00 DB

27 ,943 .OO 130 , 399 .00 cR

0.00 0.00 ..
27 ,943.00 130, 399.00 cR

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

0.00
0.00

0.00

Liabilites
Cu rrent Li abi I i ti es

rDEA 8611 en eayable
** TOTAL *,. other riabilities

npp rop ri ati on s

"" TOTAL "" Appropr'ratrons

Actual Expenditures
:r* ToTAL :!:! expenditures

0.00
0.00

3,676.34

3 ,67 6 .34

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0. 00

0. 00

3 ,67 6 .24

3 ,67 6 .24

19,364.30

19,364.30

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

CR

CR

l-02 , 4 56 .00 cR

102,456.00 cR

102,456.10 DB

102,456.10 DB

0.00 102,456.00 204,912.00 cR

0.00 102,456.00 204,912.00 cR

Actual Expenses

En cumb ran ces

Fund Bal ance

10 -0400 -000 - 00000 0.00 121,820.40 DB

0.00 121,820.40 DB

10-0310-000-00000 Encumbrances

' tutAL tncumorances

10-0300-000-00000 Fund Bal ance
,!:! ToTAL '!:! Fund Bal ances

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

Reserve for Encum 10-0320-000-00000 Reserve for Encumbrance
t!:r TOTAL :!t! Reserve for Encumbrance

t!:! ToTAL t!* Budgetary Fund Balance



t2/04/t4 75143

Fund: 10 IDEA 861l- 14116

Ashford Board of Education

INTERIIVI TRIAL BALANCE

Page 000005

SUMMARY
Funds 09 to 19

From luly 2014 to october 2014

All Accounts rncluded - without Subsidjary Transactions

Account Class Account Number and oescription eegi nni ng ea1 Debit Amt Credit Amt ending aa1

As set s

riabilities

FUnO tqu'r ty

0.00 ..
0.00 ..
0.10 cR

204,91-2 .00 cR

121-,820.40 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 . .

Cash. . .

Accounts neceivable,
Due From.

Other Assets.
Estimated Revenue.

Revenue.

Accounts eayable.
Due To.

other LiabiIities...

nppropriations... . ..
Expendi tu res .

Encumbrances.

Fund Bal ances

Reserve for Encumbrance... . .

sudgetary Fund Balance.

TOTALS 0.00 .. 153,439.54 153 ,4 39 . 54

3,676.24 0B

0.00 ..
0.00 ..
0.00 ..

102,456.00 DB

102,456.00 cR

0.00 ..
0.00 . .

3,676. 34 cR

102,456.00 cR

102,456.10 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 . .

27 ,943.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

102,456.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

3,676.24

0. 00

19,364.30

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

23 ,040 .54

0.00
0. 00

0. 00

0.00
27 ,943.00

0.00
0. 00

0. 00

102,456.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0. 00

0. 00

8, 578.70 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 . .

204,9L2.00 0B

130,399.00 cR

0.00 . .



1

12/04/14 15:.43

Fund: 11 Readiness Fy14-15

eshford aoard of Education

INTERI[4 TRIAL BALANCE

Page 000006

SUMN4ARY
Funds 09 to 19

rrom July 2014 to october 2014

Al.'l Accounts rncluded - without Subsidiary Transactions

Account Class Account Number and oescription Beginning Ba1 Debit Amt credit Amt rnding aa1

Cash

Due From

Est. Revenues

Actual Revenues

accts eayabl e

Due To

1r-0200 - 000 - 00000

11 - 0110 - 000-00000

11- 0111 - 000- 00000

11-02 10-000-00000

11-02 50-000-00000

13,298.63 DB

13,298.63 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

107,000.00 DB

107,000.00 DB

107,000.00 cR

0.00 . .

107,000.00 cR

11,605.49 cR

11,605.49 cR

0.00 . .

0.00 ..

0.00 ..
0.00 ..
0.00 . .

1,693.14 cR

1,693.14 cR

107,000.00 cR

107,000.00 cR

106,999.36 DB

106,999.36 DB

30,927 .00

30,927 .00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

113 , 400. 00

113 , 400. 00

0.00
0.00

0.00

L2,LL0.L7
12,170 .77

0. 00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

30,927 .00

0. 00

30,927 .00

s04 . 68

504. 68

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0. 00

0. 00

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 ..

0.00 . .

220,400.00 DB

220,400.00 DB

137,927.00 cR

0.00 . .

137,927.00 cR

0.00 ..
0 00 ..

11-0100-000-00000 Checking Readiness
rr,! ToTAL :!* Cash

** TOTAL ** Accounts neceivable

11- 0113- 000-00000

29,713.57 14,512.06 DB

29,7r3.57 14,512.06 DB

other Liabi I ities 11-0120-000-00000

11- 01 30- 000- 00000

11-0150-000-00000

11-02 3 s -000-00000

nppropriations 11-0410-000-00000

Actual Expenses

Encumbrances

Fund Bal ance

Due from BoE Fund 01
:!:? TOTAL ,t:t DUe From

:!:! TOTAL :r:! Othen ASsets

Estimated Revenue Control
*:! ToTAL :!:! Estimated Revenue

Actual Revenue

REVENUE

:t* TOTAL *:! ReVenUe

Accounts eayable
:t)t TOTAL 'r:t Accounl_s eayable

Due to BoE Fund 01
:!r' TOTAL ;t*- Due To

liabiIities
ACCURED PAYROLL

ACCURED LIAB]L]TY
Payroll Payable Readiness
:!t! TOTAL *:l Other Liabilities

appropri ati ons

Appropr'r at'r ons

0.00
0. 00

0.00
0.00

0.00
1, 693.14

L,693.14

L6,4L4 .94

L6 ,4L4 .94

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 113,400.00 220,400.00 cR

0.00 113,400.00 220,400.00 cR

11-0400-000-00000 Actual Expenditures
*,! ToTAL :!:t Expenditures

11-0310-000-00000 Encumbrances

^' lutAL -^ FncumDrances

11-0300-000-00000 Fund Bal ance

'!* ToTAL :f :r Fund Balances

0.00 123,414.30 DB

0.00 123,414.30 DB

Reserve for Encum 11-0320-000-00000 Reserve for Encumbrances
l":! TOTAL *:t Reserve for Encumbrance

0.00 ..
0.00 ..

0.64 DB

0.64 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.64 DB

0.64 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .



12/04/L4 a5:43

Fund: 11 neadiness Fy14-15

ashford Board of Education

INTERI[4 TRIAL BALANCE - SU[,IMARY
Funds 09 to 19

From luly 2014 to October 2014

All Accounts rncluded - without Subsidiary Transactions

Page 000007

Account Class Account ruumber and Description aegi nni ng ea1 Debi t Amt Credi t Amt Endi ng Ba1

:!:t TOTAL *t! audgetary Fund Balance 0.00 .. 0.00 0.00 0.00 ..



12/04/t4 t5:43

Fund: 11 Readiness FY14-15

ashford Board of Education

lNTERIM TRIAL BALANCE
Funds 09 to 1q

Page 000008

SUM[4ARY

From luly 2014 to October 2014

All Accounts rncluded - without subsidiary Transactions

Account Class Account ttumber and Description Beginning ea1 Debit Amt credit Amt endi ng aal

As sets

LtdutttLtes

FUn0 Equr ty

0.00 ..
0.00 ..
0.00 ..

220,400.00 cR

123,414.30 DB

0.00 . .

0.64 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 ..

cash. . .

" Accounts Receivabl e,
" Due From,,.
" Other Assets.
" Estimated Revenue,

" Revenue.

Accounts Payable.

Due To.

Other Liabilities...

appropriations......
" Expenditures....
" Encumbrances....
" rund Bal ances.
" Reserve for Encumbrance... . .

" Budgetary Fund Balance.

TOTALS

13,298.63 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

107,000.00 DB

107,000.00 cR

11,605.49 cR

0.00 . .

1,693.14 cR

107,000.00 cR

106,999.36 DB

0.00 ..
0.64 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

30,927 .00

0. 00

0. 00

0.00
113,400.00

0.00

L2,LL0.t7
0.00

r,693. 14

0.00
L6,4L4 .94

0.00
0.00
0. 00

0.00

29 ,7L3 .57

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

0.00
30,927.00

504 . 68

0. 00

0. 00

113,400.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0. 00

0. 00

14, 512.06 DB

0.00 ..
0.00 . .

0.00 . .

220,400.00 DB

L37,927.00 cR

0.00 . . 174,545.25 L74,545.25 0.00 . .



72/04/74 15:.43

Fund: 12 KARE Primary Health

ashford eoard of Education

]NTERINl TR]AL BALANCE
Funds 09 to 19

SU14[4ARY

From luly 2014 to october 2014

All Accounts rncluded - without Subsidiary Transactions

Page 000009

Account Class Account t'tumber and Description eeg'inning ea1 Debit Amt credit Amt Ending Bal

Cash

DUE FTOM

Est. Revenues

Actual Revenues

lccts eayab'l e

Due To

Actual Expenses

En cumb ran ces

Fund Bal ance

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

16,047.00 DB

16,047.00 DB

16,047.00 cR

0.00 ..
16,047.00 cR

0.00 . .

0.00 ..

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

16,047.00 cR

16,047.00 cR

1-6,047.00 DB

l-6,047.00 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

5 , 319. 00

s, 319.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

19, 502.00

19, 502.00

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

916. 00

916. 00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0. 00

0. 00

2 , 416. 00

2 , 416. 00

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

0.00
0.00

2,4L6.00

2,416.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

2,903.00 DB

2,903.00 DB

0.00 ..

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

21, 366.00 cR

0.00 . .

21,366.00 cR

0.00 ..
0.00 ..

0.00 ..
0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

1-2-01-00-000-00000 checking
** TOTAL ,!,t Cash

,r* ToTAL :r* Accounts Receivable

12 - 0113- 000-00000 Due from BOE Fund 01
:!'! TOTAL :!:! Due From

:!r! TOTAL :k* Other Assets

12-0200-000-00000 Estimated Revenue Control
:!:! TOTAL :!t? Estimated Revenue

0.00 35,549.00 DB

0.00 35,549.00 DB

12 -0110-000-00000

12 -0111-000-00000

12 -0210-000-00000

12 - 0140- 000- 00000

L2 -02 50-000-00000

12 - 0400-000-00000

nctual Revenue

REVENUE

:!:! TOTAL *r!

Accounts eayabi e

*.r TOTAL t,! Accounts

DUE TO

Due to BOE Fund 01

Reven u e

Payabl e

s,319.00
0. 00

5,319.00

9t-6. 00

916. 00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

** ToTAL "* Due To

other riabilities 12-0120-000-00000 other Liabil ities
12-O].50-OOO-OOOOO ACCURED LIABILITY

12-0235 000-00000 KARE pR eayabl e
:!:! ToTAL *,! Other Liabilities

Appropriations 12-0410-000-00000 App rop ri ati on s

r:r ToTAL rr Appropriat'ions

Actual Expenditures
,r,t ToTAL ;::! Expenditures

19,502.00 35,s49.00 cR

19,502.00 35,549.00 cR

0.00 18,463.00 DB

0.00 18,463.00 DB

12-0310-000-00000 Encumbrances
,ri! TOTAL :t'! EnCUmbranCeS

l-2-0300-000-00000 Fund Bal ance
:!:r TOTAL !r'! Fund Balances

0. 00

0. 00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 ..

Reserve for Encum 12-0320-000-00000 Reserve for Encumbrance
r-* ToTAL r':! Reserve for Encumbrance



T2/04/14 15:43

Fund: 12 KARE Primary Health

ashford eoard of Education

lNTERI14 TRIAL BALANCE - SU[4MARY
Funds 09 to 19

From luly 2014 to october 2014

All Accounts Included - Without Subsidiary Transactions

Page 000010

Account Class Account trtumber and Description seginning ea1 Debit Amt credit Amt Ending Bal

** TOTAL ** audgetary Fund Balance 0.00 ,. 0,00 0.00 0.00 ..



L2/04/1-4 15:43

Fund: l-2 KARE Primary Health

Ashford aoard of Education

INTERl[4 TRTAL BALANCE

Page 000011

SUM[4ARY
Funds 09 to 19

From lu.ly 2014 to October 2014

All Accounts tncluded - without Subsidiary Transactions

Account Class Account Number and Description Beginning Bal Debit Amt credit Amt rnding aa1

Assets

Li abi l.iti es

FUnd Equr ty

cash. . .

Accounts Receivable.
Due From.

Other Assets.
Estimated Revenue.

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

16,047.00 DB

16,047.00 cR

0.00 ..
0.00 . .

0.00 . .

16,047.00 cR

16,047.00 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

5,319.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

19, 502.00

0.00

916.00

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

2 , 4L6 .00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,41-6.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0"00

5, 319.00

916. 00

0. 00

0. 00

19, 502.00

0, 00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

2,903.00 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

35 , 549.00 DB

21,366.00 cR

0.00 ..
0.00 ..
0.00 ..

35, 549.00 cR

18,463.00 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

Revenue.

Accounts Payable.

Due To.

other Liabilities

Appropriations......
Expend i tu res .

Encumbrances.

Fund Bal ances

Reserve for Encumbrance.. . . .

eudgetary Fund Balance.

TOTALS 0.00 . . 28,153.00 28,153.00 0.00 . .



I

12/04/14 1'5:43

rund: 13 School sec. Grant FY13-14

Ashford aoard of education

INTER][4 TRIAL BALANCE - SUN,lMARY
Funds 09 to 19

From July 2014 to october 2014

All Accounts rncluded - without Subsidiary Transactions

Page 000012

Account Class Account Number and Description aegi nni ng sal Debit Amt credit Amt Ending Ba1

cash

DUE FTOM

Est. Revenues

Actual Revenues 13 -0110 -000- 00000

13 -0111-000- 00000

13-0100-000-00000 Checking security crant
*:! TOTAL :!* Cash

:!*' TOTAL :!*' Accounts Recei vabl e

13 -0113 -000-00000 Due from BoE Fund 01

Due From

:t:t TOTAL *:t Other Assets

L3-0200-000-00000 Estimated Revenue control
:f,! TOTAL ;!* Estimated Revenue

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 . .

0.00 . .

26,050.89 DB

26,050.89 DB

26,050.89 cR

0.00 ..
26,050.89 cR

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 ..

26,050.89 cR

26,050.89 cR

26,050.89 DB

26,050.89 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 ..

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0"00 ..

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 ..

0.00 . .

0.00
0. 00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0. 00

0. 00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0. 00

0. 00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0. 00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0. 00

0. 00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 . .

0.00 26,050.89 DB

0.00 26,050.89 DB

0.00 26,0s0.89 cR

0.00 0.00 ..
0.00 26,050.89 cR

AcctsPayable 13-021-0-000-00000

DUe To 1 3 -02 50-000-00000

other Liabi'l iti es 13-0120-000-00000

13-02 35 -000-00000

Appropriations 13-0410-000-00000

Actual Expenses 13-0400-000--00000

En cumb ran ce s

Fund Bal ance

Reserve for

Actual Revenue

REVENUE

*,i ToTAL t!:! Revenue

Accounts eayable
;1.:k TOTAL t!tt Accounts eayabl e

Due to BoE Fund 01"

:!* TOTAL *t DUe TO

t-iabiIities
SSIG PR Payable
** TOTAL *i, Other Liabilit.ies

appropri ati ons
*,i TOTAL *:? AppropriaLions

nctual expenditures
:::? TOTAL :!* Expenditures

0.00 26,0s0.89 cR

0.00 26,050.89 cR

0.00 26,050.89 DB

0.00 26,050.89 DB

13-031-0-000-00000 Encumbrances
:t:! ToTAL 'r:t Encumbrances

13 -0 300 -000-00000 Fund Bal ance

'' lutAL'^ Funo tsatances

Encum 13-0320-000-00000 Reserve for Encumbrances
:!-! ToTAL 1::t Reserve for Encumbrance

:!:! TOTAL:!:! Budgetary Fund Balance



12/04/L4 15t43

Fund: 13 School Sec. Grant Fy13-14

eshford eoard of Education

INTERTM TRIAL BALANCE
Funds 09 to 19

rrom luly 2014 to October 2014

All Accounts rncluded - without Subsidiary Transactions

Page 000013

SU14[IARY

Account Class Account Number and oescription eeginning sa1 Debit Amt credit Amt Ending Bal

Assets

riabiIities

Fund Equity

Cash. . .

" Accounts neceivable.
" Due From...
" other Assets.
" Estimated Revenue.

" Revenue.

Accounts eayable.
Due To.

Other Liabilities...

Appropriations. . . . . .

Expendi tu res .

Encumbrances.

Fund Bal ances

Reserve for Encumbrance....,
sudgetary Fund Balance.

0.00 ..
0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

26,050.89 DB

26,050.89 cR

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

26,050.89 cR

26,050.89 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..

0.00
0.00
0.00
0. 00

0.00
0.00

0. 00

0. 00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

0.00

0. 00

0. 00

0.00
0.00
0. 00

0. 00

0.00
0.00
0. 00

0. 00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0. 00

0. 00

0.00 ..
0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

26,050.89 DB

26,050.89 cR

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..

26,050.89 cR

26,050.89 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 ..

TOTALS 0.00 .. 0.00 0. 00 0.00 . .



12/04/74 75:44

Fund: 14 Title I 14116

nshford soard of Education

INTERT14 TR]AL BALANCE - SU[-1IV]ARY
Funds 09 to 19

From luly 2014 to October 2014

Al l Accounts tncl uded - wi thout Subsj di ary Transact i ons

Paqe 000015

Account Class Account Number and oescription aeginning sa1 Debit Amt credit Amt rndi ng ea.l

Assets

r'i abi I i ti es

FUnd Equr ty

Cash. . .

" Accounts neceivable.
" Due From. . .

" other Assets,
" Estimated Revenue,

" Revenue.

0.00 " .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
47,181.00 DB

47, 181.00 cR

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

47,181.00 cR

47,181.00 DB

0.00 " .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0. 00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0. 00

0. 00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

0.00

0.00
0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0. 00

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 ..
0.00 . .

47,181.00 DB

47,181.00 cR

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 ..

47,181.00 cR

47,181.00 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0"00 ..

Accounts eayabl e.

Due To.

other Liabil ities...

eppropriations......
Expendi tu res .

Encumbrances.

rund gal ances

Reserve for Encumbrance.. . . .

audgetary Fund Balance,

TOTALS 0.00 . " 0 .00 0. 00 0.00 . .



12/04/t4 15:44

Fund: 16 Title II A L3/1-5

nshford Board of education

lNTERI14 TRIAL BALANCE SU[4IVlARY
Funds 09 to 19

From luly 2014 to october 2014

All Accounts rncluded - without subsidiary Transactions

Page 000018

Account Class Account Number and oescription Beginning Bal Debit Amt credit Amt Ending Ba1

cash

Due From

Est. Revenues

Actual Revenues

nccts eayabl e

DUC TO

0.00 . .

0.00 ..

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

14,454.00 DB

14,454.00 DB

6,795.00 cR

0.00 . .

6,795.00 cR

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 ..
0.00 ..

14,454.00 cR

14,454.00 cR

6,795.00 DB

6,795.00 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

6,089.00

6,089.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0. 00

0. 00

7,6s9.00
7, 659.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

3, 500.00

3, 500.00

0.00
0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

0.00
0.00

3 , 500 .00

3, 500.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

6,089.00
0.00

6,089.00

3, 500.00

3, s00.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0. 00

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..

22,113.00 DB

22 , 113 .00 DB

12,884.00 cR

0.00 . .

12,884.00 CR

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..

16-0100-000-00000 checking ritle rr ?art A L2/L4
Ji* TorAL ** cash

*:r TOTAL :!'t Accounts Receivable

16-0108-000-00000 DUE FRoM ritle II A L2/L4

16-0113-000-00000 Due from BOE Fund 01
:!,! TOTAL ;!;t Due From

:!:r TOTAL:!,! Other Assets

Estimated Revenue control
'!:! TOTAL :!:! Estimated Revenue

Actual Revenue Title ar A12/L4

REVENUE Title rr A a2/u
^' rurAL Kevenue

16-0210-000-00000 Accounts Payable
:::: TOTAL :!:! Accounts eayable

16-0250-000-00000 Due to BoE Fund 01
:!* TOTAL ,t* DUe TO

3,500.00 2,589.00 DB

3,500.00 2,589.00 DB

0.00 0.00 . .

16-0200-000-00000

16- 0110 - 000-00000

16- 0111 - 000-00000

other r'iabilities 16-0120-000-00000

16-02 3 s -000-00000

appropriations 16-0410-000-00000

Actual Expenses 16-0400-000-00000

Encumbrances

rund eal ance

Liabilities
eayroll eayabie

'?'! ToTAL '!* other Liabilities

App rop ri ati on s

* + TO I AL *:r appropri ati ons

Actual Expenditures
:!:! TOTAL :r:! expenditures

16-0310-000-00000 Encumbrance

16-0320-000-00000 Reserve for Encumbrance
,!:. TOTAL :tit EnCumbranCeS

16-0300-000-00000 Fund Bal ance

' rurAL ^^ Funo Eatances

7,659.00 22,113.00 cR

7,659.00 22,113.00 cR

0.00 10,295.00 DB

0.00 10,295.00 DB

Reserve for Encum 16-0325-000-00000 Reserve for Encumbrance

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .*" ToTAL ** Reserve for Encumbrance



12/04/L4 t5:.44

Fund: 16 Title rr A 73/15

ashford soard of Educat-ion

INTERI[4 TRIAL BALANCE - SUM[4ARY
Funds 09 to 19

From luly 2014 to october 2014

Al.'l Accounts rncluded - without Subsidiary Transactions

Page 000019

Account class Account ltumber and oescription eeginning ea1 Debit Amt credit Amt rnding Ba1

i!,t ToTAL :!it Budgetary Fund Balance 0.00 .. 0.00 0.00 0.00 ..



72/04/14 Ls:44

Fund: 16 Title rr A L3/L5

nshford Board of Education

INTERII{ TRIAL BALANCE SUI\4N4ARY
Funds 09 to 19

rrom July 2014 to october 2014

All Accounts Inc-luded - Without subsidiary Transact'ions

Page 000020

Account Class Account Number and Description Begi nni ng aa1 Debi t Amt Credit Amt ending ea1

Assets

LiaDiI ities

FUnd tqu'r ty

cash. . .

" Accounts neceivable.
" Due From. ..
" other Assets.
" Estimated Revenue.

" Revenue,

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 . .

14,454.00 DB

6,795.00 cR

0.00 ..
0.00 ..
0.00 ..

l-4,454.00 cR

6,795.00 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

6,089.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

7 , 659. 00

0. 00

3, 500.00

0.00
0.00

0. 00

3 , 500. 00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

3 , s00. 00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
6, 089 . 00

3, 500.00

0.00
0.00

7,659.00
0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

0.00

0.00

2,589.00 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

22,113.00 DB

12,884.00 cR

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

22,113.00 cR

10,295.00 DB

0.00 ..
0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 . .

Accounts rayable.
Due To.

other LiabiI ities..

appropriations.. . . . .

Expend.i tu res .

Encumbrances.

Fund aal ances

Reserve for Encumbrance.....
Budgetary Fund Balance.

TOTALS 0.00 . . 20 ,748.00 20 ,7 48.00 0.00 . .



a2/04/L4 15:44

Fund : 17 Readi nessEnhancementl4-15

ashford Board of Education

INTERI[4 TRIAL BALANCE

Page 000021

SUMMARY
Funds 09 to 19

From luly 2014 to October 2014

All Accounts tncluded - without subsidiary Transactions

Account Class Account Number and oescription eeginning ea1 Debit Amt credit Amt rndi ng ea1

cash

Due From

Est. Revenues

Actual Revenues

Accts Payable

Due To

other Liabilities 17-0235-000-00000

nppropriations 17-0410-000-00000

Actual Expenses 17-0400-000-00000

En cumb ran ces

Fund Bal ance

17-0100-000-00000 Enhancement Checking
*.,! TOTAL,!:! CaSh

i!,! ToTAL :!'k Accounts neceivable

17-0113-000-00000 Due from BoE Fund 01
:!,! TOTAL *:! Due From

:rt! TOTAL r?'t Other ASSets

17-0200-000-00000 Estimated Revenue control
;!t TorAL:!:! Estimated Revenue

17-01,L0-000-00000 Actual Revenue
,!:! TOTAL :?:r Revenue

l-7-0210-000-00000 Accounts eayable
:!:f ToTAL ,t,r Accounts Payable

17-0250-000-00000 Due to BoE Fund 01
*-* TOTAL :!:! Due To

eayrol1 eayable
r!r! TOTAL :i:r Othe r L.i abi I i t.i es

appropri ations
+i: TOTAL "r appropriations

Actual Expenditures
:!'! TorAL ** Expenditures

0.00 . .

0.00 ..

0.00 ..

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 ..

0.00 ..
0.00 ..

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 ..

0.00 ..
0.00 ..

0.00 ..

t-,895.00
l-, 895 . 00

0.00

0.00
0. 00

0. 00

3 , 790. 00

3,790.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0. 00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

1,895.00
1,89s.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

3,790.00 DB

3, 790.00 DB

1,895.00 cR

1,895.00 cR

0.00 ..
0.00 ..

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..

0.00 1,895.00 DB

0.00 1,89s.00 DB

3,790.00 3,790.00 cR

3,790.00 3,790.00 cR

Reserve for Encum 17-0320-000-00000 Reserve for Encumbrance

17-0310-000-00000 Encumbrances
ir* ToTAL ;t* Encumbrances

17-0300-000-00000 Fund Bal ance
,!:! TOTAL ,!:! Fund Balances

t"! TOTAL tr:! Reserve for Encumbrance

;t;f TOTAL ;!:! Budqetary Fund Balance

0.00
0.00

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

0.00
0.00

0.00



72/04/14 1,5:44

Fund: 17 ReadinessEnhancement14-15

nshford aoard of Education

]NTERIM TRIAL BALANCE

Page 000022

SUN414ARY
Funds 09 to 19

From luly 2014 to october 2014

All Accounts tncluded - Without subsidiary Transactions

Account Class Account Number and Description seginning aal Debit Amt credit Aml- ending eal

AS s etS

Liabilities

Fund Equi ty

Cash. . .

" Accounts Receivable.
" Due From. ..
" Other Assets.
" Estimated Revenue,

" Revenue.

Accounts Payable.

Due To.

other Liabilities..

nppropriations. ... . .

Expendi tu res .

Encumbrances.

Fund Bal ances

Reserve for Encumbrance.....
audgetary Fund Balance.

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 ..
0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 ..
0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

1,895.00

0. 00

0.00
0.00

3, 790.00

0. 00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0. 00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0. 00

0. 00

0.00
0.00
0"00

0.00
0.00

1, 895 . 00

0. 00

0.00
0.00

3, 790.00

0. 00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,895.00 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

3,790.00 DB

1,895.00 cR

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

3,790.00 cR

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 ..
0.00 . .

TOTALS 0.00 .. 5,685.00 5,68s.00 0.00 . .



12/04/u a5:a4

Fund: 19 rDEA 8619 14116

Ashford aoard of Education

INTERIT4 TR]AL BALANCE

Page 000025

SUN4MARY
Funds 09 to 19

From July 2OL4 to October 2014

All Accounts rncluded - without Subsidiary Transactions

Account Class Account ttumber and Description eeginning eal Debit Amt Credit Amt Ending Ba1

Cash

DUE FTOM

Est- Revenues

Actual Revenues 19-0110-000-00000

19-0111-000-00000

Accts Payabl e

DUE TO

other L.iabi I iti es 19-0235-000-00000

Appropriations 19-0410 000-00000

Actual Expenses 19-0400-000-00000

19-01-00-000-00000 checking IDEA 8619 13115
,!* TOTAL :f:r CaSh

:!* TOTAL :!* Accounts neceivab.le

19-0113-000-00000 Due from BOE Fund 01
?t:! TOTAL :!:! DUe FrOm

*i! TOTAL :t:t other Assets

19-0200-000-00000 Estimated Revenue control
'!:! TOTAL t?:! Estimated Revenue

1,047.88 DB

1,047.88 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 ..

0.00 . .

6,952.00 DB

6,952 .00 DB

6,952.00 cR

0.00 ..
6,952.00 cR

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

1,047.92 cR

1-,047.92 cR

6,952.00 cR

6,952.00 cR

6,952.04 DB

6,952.04 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 ..

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

1,896.00
1,896.00

0. 00

0.00
0.00

0.00

6,95 3.00

6,95 3.00

0. 00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0. 00

1,047.88
1,047.88

0.00

0.00

1,461.10
1,461.10

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

2, 508.98

2, 508.98

0.00

0.00
0. 00

0.00

1,896.00
0.00

1,896.00

0. 00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0. 00

0.00

0.00

434.90 DB

434.90 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 ..

0.00 . .

0.00 13,905.00 DB

0.00 13,905.00 DB

Encumbrances

Fund Bal ance

19-0310-000-00000

19-0320-000-00000

19-0 300-000-00000

8,848.00 cR

0.00 . .

8,848.00 cR

0.00 ..
0.00 ..

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.04 CR

0.04 cR

8,413.14 DB

8,413.14 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..

actual Revenue

REVENUE

:!:! TOTAL :t:t Revenue

19-0210-000-00000 Accounts Payable
:!:! TOTAL :1*' Accounts payable

19-0250-000-00000 Due to BOE Fund 01
:r* TOTAL:?d- Due To

eayroll eayable lDEA 8619
:!,. ToTAL ** Other Liabilities

npp rop ri ati on s

*t! TOTAL *,r eppropriations

Actual Expenditures
:!:t ToTAL ;t,, Expenditures

Encumbrance

Reserve for Encumbrance

^ rurAL ^- Encumorances

Fund Bal ance
:!:t ToTAL rr:! Fund Balances

6,953.00 13,905.00 cR

6,953.00 r_3,905.00 cR

Reserve for Encum 19-0325-000-00000 Reserve for Encumbrance
*:t TOTAL ** Reserve for Encumbrance

:?:! TOTAL ;!:: audgetary Fund Balance



L2/04/L4 )-s:44

Fund: 19 rDEA 8619 14116

ashford Board of Education

INTERTTiI TRIAL BALANCE -
Funds 09 to 19

Page 000026

SU14MARY

From July 2014 to October 2014

All Accounts rncluded - Without Subsidiary Transactions

Account Class Account Number and Description eeginning aa1 Debit Amt credit Amt Ending Bal

As sets

r.i abi I i ti es

FUnO Equl ty

cash. . .

" Accounts Receivable.
" Due From. . ,

" Other Assets.
" Estimated Revenue.

" Revenue.

Accounts Payabl e.

Due To.

other t-iabilities...

eppropriations...,..
Expend i tu res .

Encumbrances.

Fund Ba.lances

Reserve for Encumbrance. ... .

Budgetary Fund Balance.

1,047.88 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
6,952.00 DB

6,952.00 cR

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

L,047 .92 cR

6,952.00 cR

6,952.04 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

1,896.00

0. 00

0.00
0.00

6,953.00
0.00

0. 00

0. 00

L,047 .88

0.00
1, 461. 10

0.00
0.00
0. 00

0. 00

2,508.98

0.00
0.00
0. 00

0. 00

1 , 896. 00

0.00

0.00
0.00

6,953.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

434.90 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.00 ..

13,905.00 DB

8,848.00 cR

0.00 . .

0.00 ..
0.04 cR

13,905.00 cR

8,413.14 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

TOTALS 0.00 .. 1L,357.98 11,357.98 0.00 ..



72/04/L4 15:44

rund: consolidated Funds: 09 thru 19

eshford soard of Education

INTERI14 TRIAL BALANCE - SUi\4[4ARY
Funds 09 to 19

From luly 2014 to October 2014

All Accounts lncluded - without Subsidiary Transactions

Page 000027

Account Cl ass Account ruumber and Description eeginning sal oebit amt Credit Amt rnding sa1

As sets

r'i abiIities

FUnd tqur ty

cash. . .

" Accounts neceivable.
" Due From. . .

" other Assets.
" Estimated Revenue,

" Revenue.

Accounts eayabl e.
" Due To.....
" other riabilities.

Appropriations......
" rxpenditures....
" Encumbrances..,,
" rund Bal ances

" Reserve for Encumbrance. . . . .

" audgetary Pund Balance.

18,091.00 DB

0.00 ..
0.00 ..
0.00 . .

320,977 .89 DB

313, 318.89 cR

11,605.49 cR

0.00 . .

6,417.40 cR

320,977.89 cR

313,318.39 DB

0.00 . .

67.61 cR

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

74,069.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2 53, 760.00

0.00

L6 ,526 .L7

0. 00

6 , 477 .26

0. 00

43,202.09
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

61,224.84

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
74 ,069.00

4 ,920 .68

0. 00

0. 00

2 53, 760.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

30,935.16 DB

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

574,737 .89 DB

387, 387.89 cR

0.00 ..
0.00 ..
0.14 cR

574,737 .89 cR

356, 520.48 DB

0.00 . .

67.61 cR

0.00 . .

0.00 . .

TOTALS 0.00 . . 393,974.52 393,974.52 0.00 . .



HOOKIR& HOTCOMBI.INC.
Benefit Consultants and Actuaries

65 Lasalle Road I ll est HarrJbrtt. CT 06107-2397 | Founclecl in 1956 Confidential

November 19,2014

Ms. Lalaine San Diego
Payroll & Benefits Administrator
Ashford School

Re: Actuarial and Consulting Services - Terms of Engagement

Dear Lalaine:

Thank you for considering Hooker & Holcombe, Inc. to provide certain actuarial and
consulting services to Ashford School. This letter agreement sets forth the terms of our
engagement and the nature and limitations of the services we will provide to you unless we
otherwise mutually agree in writing.

Services to be Performed: See the attached "schedule of Services."

Scope Limitations: This engagement cannot be relied upon to disclose errors, irregularities,
or illegal acts, including fraud or defalcations, which may exist with respect to your pension
and other retirement plans covered by this letter agreement and the services we provide
pursuant to the Schedule of Services. We may inform you of any such matters that come to
our attention.

Fees and Expense: The fees and expenses for our services are as follows:

A. Professional Fees. The Schedule of Services sets forth the fees for our services.
Except where the Schedule of Services provides otherwise, our fees for professional
services will be b4sed on the time expended at our current hourly rates, which are
subject to change periodically, usually on an annual basis. Our 2074 hourly rates are:

. Consultants/Actuaries $260 - $400

. Analysts/Technicians $150 - $250

' Support $100 - $150

B. Direct Expenses. In addition to our professional fees, we will bill you for any
expenses we pay to others on your behalf and for other costs we incur that are
customarily paid by each client on an "as-used" basis, such as copier charges for
non-incidental copying, courier and expedited delivery services, and travel expenses.
If a disbursement is expected to exceed $1000.00, we may ask you to fund it in
advance.

Actuarial and Benefits Consulting i Defined Contribution Plan Services I lnvestment Advisory Services I hhconsultants,com
Defined Benefit Plan Services I lnternet Retirement Solutions I Pension portfolio Adri"ory I p: (860) 521-a4oo
Postretirement Health valuations | 401(k), 403(b), ESOP I DC tnvestment Oversight I i' iaooi sz1-0742



C. Taxes. We understand that our services would be exempt from Connecticut
state sales tax. If any state sales tax (or similar tax) is or becomes applicable, it will
be charged in addition to the above fees.

Payment: We will generally submit a bill to you monthly unless a different arrangement
is mutually agreed upon in writing in advance of services. We expect prompt payment of
all unpaid fees, expenses and costs.

Permission to Use Information in Our Marketing: By signing this letter agreement, you
agree that we may use your name, logo, and a general description of our services to you in
our business development efforts and materials. If you do not agree that we may use this
information as described, please strike this paragraph by drawing a line through it and
initialing it.

Client Documents: We will maintain any documents you furnish us in our client file for
this matter. At the conclusion of the matter (or earlier, if appropriate), it is your obligation
to advise us as to which, if any, of the documents in our files you wish for us to retum to
you. Subject to any applicable legal requirements, we will retain any remaining documents
in our files for only a reasonable period of time, after which we may destroy the file.

ERISA Disclosures: If this letter agreement is subject to Section 408(b)(2) of the
Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended, and Department of Labor
Reg. $2550.408b-2(c), we will provide you with a separate written disclosure or
disclosures that comply with the requirements of DOL Reg. 92550.a08b-2(c).

Right to Terminate: Either party may terminate this letter agreement at any time on 30
days' prior written notice (including email) to the other party.

Limit of Liability: You agree that our liability hereunder for damages, regardless of the
form of action, shall not exceed the total amount paid for the services described herein.
This shall be your exclusive remedy, except as otherwise required by applicable law.

You agree that we will not be liable for any incidental, punitive, special or consequential
damages, including without limitation, loss of time, inconvenience, loss of profit, loss of
business or any other similar damages or for any claim or demand against you by any other
party, even if we have been advised of the possibility of such damages.

No action, regardless of form, arising out of the services under this letter agreement may
be brought by either party pore than one year after the date of the last service provided
under this letter agreement, except as otherwise required by applicable law.

Applicable Law: This letter agreement, engagement and any cause of action arising
hereunder or related hereto shall be governed by and construed and enforced in accordance
with the laws of the State of Connecticut without regard to its conflicts of laws principles.
We and you agree that the courts of the State of Connecticut shall have exclusive
jurisdiction with respect to any disputes, claims or causes of action arising under or in
connection with this letter agreement.

Complete Agreement: This letter agreement, including the attached Schedule of Services,
is the complete and exclusive statement of the agreement between the parties with respect
to the services set forth on the Schedule of Services, superseding all proposals, oral or
written, and all other communications between the parties. If any provision of this letter
agreement is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, all other provisions shall remain in
force.

HOOKER &HOLCOMBE,INc
Benefit Consultants and Actuaries

Page 2



Assignment: Each party's benefits and obligations under this letter agreement shall not be
assigned without the prior written consent of the other party, which consent will not be
unreasonably conditioned, withheld or delayed; provided that we may assign our benefits
and obligations to an affiliated party of ours without your prior consent. The terms and
conditions of this letter agreement shall apply to, inure to the benefit of, and be binding
upon the parties hereto and upon their permitted successors and assigns.

Force Majeure: Notwithstanding any other provision of this letter agreement, we will not
be liable for, nor shall we be considered in breach of this letter agreement due to, any
failure to perform our obligations under this letter agreement as a result of a cause beyond
our control, including any act of God or a public enemy, act of any military, civil or
regulatory authority, act of terrorism, change in any law or regulation, fire, flood,
earthquake, storm or other like event, disruption or outage of communications, power or
other utility, labor problem, unavailability of supplies, or any other cause, whether similar
or dissimilar to any of the foregoing, which could not have been prevented by our
reasonable care.

Understanding: If this letter agreement accurately reflects your understanding of our
duties and relationship, please sign below and return the original to us. The copy is for
your files. If we have misunderstood any aspect of our duties or our relationship, please
call us immediately, and we will revise this letter agreement prior to your execution of it.

Very truly yours,

Evan W. "Bill" Woollacott, Jr., FCA, MAAA
President and Consulting Actuary

Accepted and agreed:
Ashford School

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Attachment: Schedule of Services

G:\MARKTTTNC\20 1,+\AsH-r.oRD SCHool ENCAGEtvTENT LET l ER.Docx

HOOKER & HOLCOMBE,h.Ic.
Benefit Consultants and Actuaries

Page 3

tt



Scurouln or Srnvrcns

Sonvrco Fnos

July 1,2014 OPEB Valuation including: Based upon actual time spent
o Collection of data charges but not less than $4,750
o Morbidity Analysis or more than $5,250
r Assumption review
o Calculation of GASB 45 liabilities
o Calculation of GASB 45 ARC
o Actuarial Valuation
o Meeting to review results
r Routine auditor questions

Annual Disclosure Report including: Based upon actual time spent
r Report to comply with GASB 45 for audit purposes charges but not less than $800
r Calculation of Implicit Subsidy based upon actual or more than $1,200

retiree premiums including any TRB subsidy

Future Fee Increases: Based upon CPI published by
Social Security each fall

IIOOKER &HOLCOMBE.Ixc Pase 4
Benefit Consultants and Actuaries



HOOKER & HOLCOMBE, INC.
tsenef it Consr.rltanls and Actuaries

I

65 Lasalle Road I West Hartford. CT 06107-2397 I Founded in 1956 COnfide nt iA I

November 19,2014

Ms. Lalaine San Diego
Payroll & Benefits Administrator
Ashford School

Re: GASB 4 5 Retiree Medicul Liabilities - Proposed fees for Ashford Board of Education

Dear Lalaine:

Thanks for keeping us in mind, as we would welcome the opportunity to work with the
School.

Assumptions

Our proposed fees are based upon valuing the liabilities for the Certified Staff.

Julv 1.2014 Valuation - $4.750 - $5.250

This valuation will include all the items listed below:
. Collection of data
. Morbidity Analysis
o Assumption review
o Calculation of GASB 45 liabilities
o Calculation of GASB 45 ARC
r Actuarial Valuation
o Meeting to review iesults

The final fee will be based upon actual time spent charges. However the fee will not be less
than $4,750 nor more than $5,250.

Annual Disclosure Report $800 - $1"200

Each year, we will prepare a disclosure report that will form a part of the Tovm's Annual
Financial Report. Similar to the fees for the Valuation, the final fee will be based upon actual
time spent charges. However the fee will not be less than $800 nor more than $1,200.

With each year's disclosure report, we request actual retiree cost shares. This information
helps us to validate our actuarial assumptions and make any necessary changes for the next
valuation.

Actuarial and Benefits consulting I Defined Contribution Plan Services j lnvestment Advisory Services j hhconsultants.com
Defined Benefit Plan Services I lnternet Retirement Solutions I pension portfolio Advisory I p: (860) 521-8400
Postretirement Health Valuations | 401(k),403(b), ESoP i DC tnvestment oversight I ir iaooi sz1-g742



Page2
November t9,2014
Ms. Lalaine San Diego
Ashford School
Re: GASB 45 Retiree Medical Liabilities - Proposedfees for Ashford Board of Education

To accept this proposal you can simply email your approval to me. As always, if you have any
questions, please give me a call.

Sincerely, to
(__. 

"/ "r' ./
A^*,--, e.j, {,;rt*&-rg&f
Evan W. Woollacott. Jr.. FCA.EA. MAAA
Vice President

/mrnh

G :\Marketing\20 1 z1\Ashfbrd itr.docx

HOOKER&HOLCOMBE,IUc
Benefit Consultants and Actuaries



R.& lalrto[r.1

STATE OF CONI\ECTICUT
STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

December 19,2014

Mr. James M. Rupert
Chairperson
Ashford Board of Education
440 Westford R.oad
Ashford, CT 06278

Dear Mr. Rupert:

The purpose of this letter is to confirm the return of Dr. James Longo to the
position of superintendent of schools for the Ashford Public Schools effective
December 1,2014.

of Education

SP:npr i;cc: Sarah J. Barzee, Ph.D., Chief Talent Officer
Nancy L, Pugliese, J.D., Bureau Chief

rDf,'James Longo
Teachers Retirement Bodid

Box 2219 . Hartford, Connecticut 06145
Att Equal Opportunity Employer

{T

1.,



Ashford Board of Education
Ashford, Connecticut

Series 5000
Students

PHYSICAL ACTIVITY AND STUDENT DISCIPLINE

It is the policy of the Board to promote the health and well-being of district students by
encouraging healthy lifestyles including promoting physical exercise and activity as parl
ofthe school day.

[NOTE: Public Act 13-173 requires boards of education to adopt a policy, as the board
deems appropriate, concerning the issue regarding any school employee being involved
in preventing a studentfrom participating in the entire time devoted to physical
exercise in the regular school day. Below is suggested language that prohibits a school
employee from depriving elementary students from participating in the full 20 min/day
of physicul exercise required under curuent law. Boards have discretion in adopting
rules to regulate the restriction on time devoted to physical exercise. Therefore, this
policy is offered as a samplefor consideration and boards of education may consider
other reasonable rules regarding the deprivation of physical exercise as aform of
panishment consistent with board philosophy and the needs of individual distric*J.

Prohibition on Deprivation of Physical Exercise Period as a Form of Discipline:

For elementary school students, the Board includes a time of not less than twenty (20)
minutes in total, during the regular school day, to be devoted to physical exercise, except
that a planning and placement team ("PPT") may develop a different schedule for
students requiring special education and related services.

In an effort to promote physical exercise, the Board prohibits school employees from
disciplining elementary school students by preventing them from participating in the fulI
20 minutes of time devoted to physical exercise during the rcgular school day, except in
instances where the student's behavior poses a health and/or safety concern.

Prohibition on Compulsion of Physical Activity as a Form of Discipline:

For all students, the Board prohibits school employees from disciplining students by
requiring students to engage in physical activity as a form of discipline during the regular
school day.

Definition:

For the purposes of this policy, a "school employee" is defined as (1) a teacher, substitute
teacher, school administrator, school superintendent, guidance counselor, psychologist,
social worker, nurse, physician, school paraprofessional or coach employed by the Board
or working in the district schools, or (2) any other individual who, in the performance of

O 2014 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All Rights Reserved.



his or her duties, has regular contact with students and who provides services to or on
behalf of students enrolled in the district schools pursuant to a contract with the Board.

Disciplinary Action for Failure to Follow Policy:

Any employee who fails to comply with the requirements of this policy may be subject to
discipline, up to and including termination of employment. Any contracted individual
who provides services to or on behalf of students enrolled in the district and who fails to
comply with the requirements of this policy may be subject to having his/her contract for
services suspended by the district.

Legal References:

Connecticut General Statutes: $ 10-221o Lunch periods. Recess

ADOPTED:
REVISED:

10.17.14

2915180v4 @ 2014 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All Rights Reserved.



o
o

0
m
G

L

s
Oo

o\

C!
|-\

s
<,.
<'
#

a
.o)
.=
=-r!
=c
.O
o
C
0)
C

o

o\ o\
NN
co+

l

I

t
I

:

O

GJ
co
r-o

i

@
t--,

--\
Ori\

0)
Eo
O
C

E
OJ

.5
u_

(g
Co
(!
C
0-)

E

U

a
.(.)

=
ot!
.F
o()
E
a
m

\oo\
LO
<-

co
+
Lf)

=ttr)

()
Eo
O
C

E
C)
.x

.O
a
OJ

Eoo

*

(!

#
(u

=

o

o

o

iE

F

J

(f
C\j

i
try

{J:)
E(il
i}

=
f:
d).#
c
L)q
f,J
+
OJ
i4
G)
d

r 0999 t 0-e0ezt0 t

E.er:s[^

-<*ri oES\o 3
.N t :") 'O
H tr}\<
R Pcr.sf*6s
\!UU(:
Qo.=q
H!or oa:
;}i^.-9
dqE=q^.qo^:
c)Xt!YJ
|i o or Hr
X-,h A:
Gcn:tu:
, o \S u
eilnq p
'b I d R.>+9S r =i:i.Rlqtl: st'.- N'\ o !
!E:luc3i \ 3 P
oistq,i

=.-o*v. v\\ t r
oiC)> LEt", il:
hhb!6

\-tl-Q{i
YarE.N
:\ ^-= f,
ioYj3t:o< o u q
): e s E
.6Nc",dI*:: E
- (r= O:a,x o t\
![F>\
!os-Sdt-qE>,; P: 

"=-*6o:\='= o.-ft'\
R.\ o t N

elq:
O!loi
O!i

@,,
)

i

)

HJ
O;
(oi
(\i
dl
@;

:

)

I

i

:

I

i

I

:

i

q
O

O

Oq
O

Oq
O

LO

o;
o)

d
N

(J
Eo
(-)

q)

!
.0
(g
F

@
(u
(1,

{!
C)

@

F

il
lf'-icoco,Lo
i@i00
01 :(\to :H
t'- rO(\

'ls
!a
1

:!
:i
coloootln

.aOi00(oiN+;#
-i(o' iN

idl'1*
ji. l

'j:,il.;:
'i:

,

:11
ti:
: i<f,;
: !#j

' iol' iN i

-. i -X,o:.(b,
, o-t>tii
r-rZ'
=:

' () i v
oio.dl -i

=:s,Z
OO! (.)

:.(g
:-iEl

a)

r!
qj
(U

o()

l!

l-

)

I cr)
:CO
O

)

:

:

i

I

iO

]O
l

I

I

i

a
()

C
(g

!

=U()a

c)
Eo
O

!
0)

(J
()-o
x(E
F

iLo
rLO
ll-r
i<.
tN

l

i

i

id
i

i

i

:

:

I

l

I
j

it
ti
:

l:)
l,n:r d) iti.i
i+:
i'o r

tc)
i(Ui

ql
loi
rp
]Eic:
i:

o
Eo
O
.E

o-
E
0)xo
x(E
f-

j

aO :O

O
O^

cO:_'
I

,rj ,i(o:
Ori
<-
N.
-i

l

i

:

.

I

:

c.l :

>.:
*. X

.JiE
!-
*^u!a! >
C] C
C, =,-, O
6J-cn,<

@
(,
(!

o

{!
q,

&

(,

F

*q

3

#c
;=

:}
tJl
TJ

E{*s
r.l)

a..a

=
{::
*:*
.*
Li,.t

i{i.{

e*

I

L

g
C
a
t**

"i:
*

frr

{}

6O
;o
.: o

iD

>Z

EU

o>b
!
a
o
o
Z

(lJ
o
(u

EL



o
o
$
@
m
oL

rJ)

oi
<f,(\l
oi
@

(o
O
oa

tr}
({)

d(o
oi(\I

(f)

$t
f"t
roq
\o
€)&

00
tji
od(\
H

d
C\I
H
t:+

i

I
I
1

i

1

I

i
t
I

I

I

I

oo
@

{oo
{o
4

Oq
O

r-
:

O(o

&

@

@
@

rc
@ru
@

ffi

-@
ffi
@

ffi

&
M
@

@
@

r\
,oo(o
@

oo

(!

F-

i

i

l
t
1

I

1

I

I

i

(J
l!
.=
q

UJ

OU

(!
(J
E
F

xx
E
o_
F
E
C
:l

E
.o

=
AJ

E
o_

q]

s
6t{

au

Ol(o
N
$(\I
!+

qf,
a
F-
ro
N
@

(oo
d
OJ
co
ri

O
H
o.i
00
LO

rfi
{r+

<.q
Lr)
<i-
$-
(o

q
N(\]
(o-
(o

qj

E

(ux
iL
(!

.9
P(!

(u

E
F

xLI
F
a
E
3
L-

.Ooo
a

-:<

h0c
'b0

o
E
r-!

<'\
l-'-
<-

q
$
ca$

LO

ni
t\
i

(o
q
r\
co

o)

<.
i
.j

O
c.l
O
N
@

><
LLr!
a
:o
E
:f

LL
()
Eooc

!
c)
.x
tL

=C

o

q,,

:\
LL

a
s
qJ

()
tr}
<)
(o-
d*

(\I
(t
fr?
lr)(o

=f@

Ott
(a
Ol
oi+
@

H
00
+€
ro
+
ro&

(u

E

(ux
tr
u

u
Gq
F

l

:Lo:(o
':

f'- : lt-
l-\ iN
di$

l

I(o(o

o,ol
(Y) i (\<'N
<-r

l

l

o..):O(o:@
Nico
r-- : LO

=l.$-
N:N$i

i

I

i
LOt(OqiC
N,#o lco
O):(o
(O r\o,

:

l

:

:

O <J'(ot(o
-ll--*:

:

;,

:

Lo:o)

cOiLO

OiO

I

x
=ait >-

-ac:-
LLC
O,7
=

-uTr:-C,
;o
L! >-

:Oo
U!

q)

U

9J

E
U

qJ

oo

oq
ot\t
t-{o

c,
$t
F.
tJ)(\
f"it+

(\
.rr

'00

t?

GIl\
o
<fs
$
{f,

(u

IJJ

a!

o
(u

o

F

cO
N
i

co
(o

<.

x
L]
a
-o
C
:f,

lJ-

t
=

a
j

o0
C'fo
(.)

E
trl

Nq
O)

)

Nl@
c\lq

N]N
4:

I

I

I

i

:

:

i:o)

O;N
O ;rl)
\.to^
#:=

:

I

i

w\qq
r''- I LO

-t^cOlN
:

:

:

:

I

ocao I r---
l--.: N(o:a-

o !<'
:

00
d

f.
<$
(\I
&

olN
t\
ol
O!
ct(\I&

O)q
(o

O!
oi
H
@

00
N
+
Old+*

ql

s
trJ

G

o
G

o

E
(u

E
a
l!
ts
F-

N
c
N

q
O)
ry

@\
LN
O)
ry
N

O)
LO

Lr)
O)()-
cD

@

Lri
N

l---

c
cO
$

x
a
irJa
!-
=LL
(j
l
(!

o-(!
O
=(s
Ea

iO

cO

=J:
$
c.)
(O^

@
N
oi
O
O.
N

(o
\
aO
=i-
@_

CO

()q
r\
N

LO

n
N
cr)

(J
C)
@
a

E
f

LL

-.c
Bo

o-
O

$
tr

U)

t-
e
<,.
00

(o
\
co
O
01
l-'-

O
e
O)
Co
(o-

@

rOq
cA
<''
LO

(o

(o
Lo

d
N

@q
N
N(o

x
E
F
-o
C-t!
c)

=N

o_
(g
O
c)
bo
(!
-J

O
Or
()

l-.-

-i
co

l-

<-t\
oi
Lr)

o

c.l
f'-q
(o

N

(o
co

N
c
Lr)
l---
<.

x
O
-JL!a
!
C
=u_

.C

=o
<5
o
O
(,)
a0

J

(u

trJ
o
qt
{J

a

F

.9
€

t!

q)

-v
.u
co
O
T\
ff)
00
H

EA
.LEqo
.et l)uE

(E

(E

il-
=c1oPE:
:)o

.E
uo

t+

$

U

@
g,

G

(u

=

.(4

(u

'=
o.
(}
(!

@

(g

C.)

E

\f,
r{

C'J

C4
L*()
-o
E
(J

Z"
co
tt)
u0
.=.n
os

.P*
--r

(J
(J
(\]
l-

=o

o=
Lnro-
6O
a "1
9o
=n
LO

>Z

o-'rUEN
f,-
o>b,

!
E
o
o
Z

x
F
LrJa
E
C
=

'=
o
IJ:
.=
$
C
o



:it!
lo{loic:clri (Ei

oi-ci
Pr:
=ttoi tr:c! (El
-. ^!6'gl
3: E,
-; <j'=i sioi oi
.6t E.
0)1 lsr
.o.o,
tric.rl
6. q; tJJ

o:Yi ::
P.9l E(E"H ,poI i:, s
C, -, U)

ur; 
-lOit: q)

(Ji-,- tj E,<o >oi (!iE <
siqi E E
Sts,o do!= eo- Xtr] -;oo =uJi olr, <

I
I

i
!

a

!
t;

:
1

!
!
!
t
:

:

!
!

l

d
l-)

!,o

G
o
-o

::r!;;
iaI!:!
i i i r i-;

, .9' 
=

'e u,E9_' i(U -.L Url

-!.() 
.lg; o, ; OiF" !l7i:

.r .A,ti E. -!>li . (,, o! irr ;l
Xi rEl Y9i
Y :.u,oo o-i:
+.J:n O: > or o
8,P l= I E's
95cH='E€,

r ,U) 'iO O '=: dqrnr oi6,* E! =;
?'>tP d:g 1:*!
&, *E:?.9 Ii E

sei3, E:r i {'S .gr,Q, ,2 > o.3

n*eHr€ ff E,E:
!"9;i o_:tr 

E: *r{ ; : 116'=!:v.
T I i \ ;l ;
oo e;.-'o,oo i5! il
iae s $ eE,{2-,-l-r U{:

-J;o!
o;Ii
oi
@:
oi
z'"

rtJ
Fio
6:OE!-olOoia
9ioatzai 

'

E,e
.:l l.c
3:r,-oi:o
Ei8
o-iO

I

isitr)c\iN
L:Lcl (!>i>

J
ooI
(J
a
oz

I

c
o
E
o_o
a)

oo
o
C
.9
@a
o)
o
L

o_

@

-cio
TL

J
o
o
I
o
U)

oz
I

oo
a-p
c
0)
E'
U)o
L

o-

ro

-cio
LL

ti
1t:
lo;
o

--.r Io:o:
oi(/):rioio;zi(/)': , ,:

ff >t

=aIoP
o'Y.():. 

.p6
LL -C.
o -'i:

\\LSE
-O,
=E,(Ui
)i
ri

Nis
():-
,e:6L-l 

-

: --: i . l. ocahai aa: i 1l
J'-'-
,-aLLYAU'
vOO (6 ,a* .. - I2 ,'.9
.vr o o tv (,
n LIJ LlJ, t, O ,-,

A>;;E3]Xr- 9l ,q fcn 6v.c X F otaul*Pppur>,6 4p,9.,i, ' E
^ O C Ct(,lZ'=\r7\ o o (1) (tr Yaz;o()9g)x
l8 a b # fi;
Ar55 EP-ti
I ESE EB;E
b,Ui==9.9.'x
EgPE,EEE(l):E G Or-c -c.=>(L(L(LFF.5
I i.-lI tqi

sl6, cY) S 1o;@!Cf)
-l- N N N:NIN.1.:.:>.> > > >: > ()o o o o oto d)ziz z z ziz;o

J!
oi
oi
I:
oia,
o;
za
ri

C]oi
E]o!oi
o:>:(t)i
o:
-ao:
C;
.Oi
U':
u) t'

(l)l
o
L!

o-i

co

rjoo

c
AaL^

o o ^*EUg-iiE cD-
\u\uL6gP '' i-
LLOr

BB !?o
u, a 9!?
au CI co Y-J
oo l+O
EE = !9:?oofu oaa
E Ed X u uc->: u ua
o o q (,/i l,y uo
ssEEf,,ceozAAn{q,,,.--Pizaaaro ro6(/) , iiO
F F& I hoo o.Y.Y- >'!uTr f(, (,ts (!o!r_o

-c. 3,3, S o r zz Eo*Ea-.^9LuLU:l
,idq.saiIBES

-\ttO(O

= o) o) o) or o- o- o-{jlulfffooooo<<<<aa@o

t
II
(

H

a,
E
o
J-
oo9

oanJ
8E $

E(J;i9
-^L|u,.sent b 

=
pgrR
=otz.o

(o

a
Go
C
.oaaoo

rO

U)

Go
C
.oaaoa

N
o
oo
o'6
a
c)o

N
a
Go
C
.o
at

NE

O)

a
oo
C
.o
U)aoa

,fi,W
E
fr
EY

ru
!

r dfrtqg
ffi
.%
hlJ

ru

(E
io

I
6o
(o

o
C{

I
ro

o
N
6
o
oa
E
o

o

(U
U)

LL

F

=
=F

fa

(Ua
LL

_c
F

=
fF

la

o
N
@

(o
o
co,6
a
o)a

LL;

Fi

>:,

a,:
l-::,

:

l

a:

o

O)

:'

;:
j (r)

!
:N

oa
LL

c
F

=3
F

a

(o

tr)

LL r..' J

f o!

= 
o!

E $=

,lO

:*=
o



OJe ryi_er#_.pf U n ifo rrn. C h * rt*of Aeeo u nts G ra n! P rs-g r.Am E

The CT General Assembiy ri"rade available $450,000 to OPM to assist rnunicipaliii*s in r**verting{r*m their current local
charts of ac{$unts tc the state-elevelaped unrifarm chart nf accounts {UC*Ai. Twa grar:t progra!y}s are availabla:

e UC0A ConvErsion

o A locality may simply incorporate the UCOA into its existing acccunting system cr purchas* an entirely
new system; there are nc restricti*ns as long as the UCOA is irrcorpcrated ir:tc the accauntir:g syst€rr"

c Up to S15,*00 fcr a single rr"runicipality

o Up to $30,*0* {or- a single municipality and its board *f *dxcation

e $malI Localities Fir:encial Aceounting System C*llabclratior"r
o lntpnded fr:r sn":alier lccalitles that iack the funding and resources ta purchase high-end accr:unting

systems

o Regi*nal Schcal Dislr'icts {including charter schaal anel regi*nal educati*nal s*rvice centrri alsc nray
applY

c 2 *r more locaiities poo{ rasourccs anC cc!iabonatc !o j*intly purchase ansJ maintain * standardiaed
financial aecsilnting system that incorporates the Ue*&

c corrabora::ffif,?:I:::;:ffi;:ilixff:J:;ins 
irs rinanciar arecuniins sysrem w*h cne *r more

additicnal l*caiities.
Two or rnore localities jr:in in collabr:ratir:n to clevelop a standard lceai financial accounting
systern or csllabareir to rsntract with * provirler thet cfiens a icca! financial acccunting system.0 u p 

Y 
t 
lT:.'jj ;?::'" ::1 J,lrtici 

pat i ns ioca I itv

' $3S,CISC per municipality acting with its local 3Ot
o OPlvl lviil fund up tr: three af these collab*rations

Timelin*s:
* Applications nrusi be received at OPtul by Decernber 31,2A#
6 Lccalltles must subnrit resoluticns of authori:ation anci endorsement fr*i'r"r th*ir {egislative bodies within 90 days

of being given notice cf prelir*inary appr*val, in order to remain e ligibie ior lhe grant
s Notice cf Grant Awards *re expected to g$ out in late April or tu'tay

* Avyards will be disperled bef*rc the end cf the fiscal y*a;-

Visit h"!1*:lltlttryw.tl,Sqt,I:*pm/cwplview.asp?A=2S85&Q=5535U1 for detaile* background, applicati** {crrns, ar:d
resolution templ*tes.

-l-^^a ^.,^^a;

L:ir l{ linrlnr,is}

Cffice of Pr:rliry *nd Managemcnt
eric.k.lin*illltSct.sov
6CL'-4liJ-O595

LIC*A l-*gislati*n:

CGS Sec. 1$-l-ilc for sclrool tiistrilts

CSS 5ee. 7"{S6c for municipaiitl*s



Uniform Chart of Accounts (UCOA)

Resolution of Endorsement and Authorization
(to be completed by the Secretary of the Board of Education)

The Board of Education members of the Town/City of

and adopted a resolution by the vote of

to _ which endorsed the Board of Education's participation in

(select one):

convened on

! UCOa Conversion Grant Program (single entity)

I Small Localities Financial Accounting System Collaboration Grant Program
(multiple entities)

administered by the Office of Policy and Management in accordance with Sections 87

and 328 of Public ActL3-247. ln addition, the Board of Education has authorized

(nome, title)

OR the Town/City/Board of Education of
(if applying os o non-leading entity under the Smoll Localities Financial Accounting
System Collaboration Gront Progrom) to act on this endorsement by submitting a

proposal and performing necessary administrative actions to enter into a binding
agreement with the Office of Policy and Management according to the terms of the
UCOA grant program. Such proposal is attached to and made a part of this record.

Attested to by:

Name:

Title:
(Board of Education Secretary)

Date:

UCOA-Municipal-BOE
Rev. O9/2O14


